
Town of Walker 
GENERA L FUND 

Exhibit F-4 
(Continued) 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1995 
with Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended Decemb er 31, 1994 

Miscellaneous 
Equipment Gas , Oil 

and Repairs 
In su ran ce 
Uniforms 

VARIANCE - 
FAVORABLE 1994 
(UNFAVORA BLE) ACTUAL 

380 430 (50) 400 

15 ,350 
8 ,500 

50O 

15,283 
9 ,525 

399 

67 
(1,025) 

i01 

14 ,034 
6,016 

444 

Total Sanitation $ 149,230 $ 158,656 $ (9,426) $ 102,662 

Total Health $ 149,230 $ 158,656 $ (9,426) $ 102,662 

Parks and Recreation : 
Capital outlay 
Casual Labor 
Dues and Memb erships 
In su rance 
Legal and Pro fessional 

Fee s 
M anagem en t Fee s 
M iscellaneou s 
Repairs and Maintenance 
Small Equipment 

Replacements 
Small Tools and Supplies 
Tourn am ent Exp en se 
Umpires and Scorekeepers 
Utilities and Telephone 

28 , 
I , 

125 
244 

50 
3,000 2,799 

7OO 
7 ,500 

150 
2 ,000 

350 
175 

11,500 
2,900 

700 
982 
75 

525 

296 
155 

14 ,232 
2,544 

S (28,125 
(1,244 

50 
201 

(1,482) 
75 

475 

54 
20 

(2,732) 
356 

72 , 
i , 

921 
469 

2,697 

7O0 
3 ,125 

229 
783 

2 ,556 
200 

1,030 
12 ,194 
2,830 

Total Parks and 
Recreation $ 28,325 $ 60,677 $ (32,352) $ 100,734 

Debt Service : 
Principal Retirement 
Interest and Fees 

Total Debt 
Serv ice 

See auditor 's report . 

$ 52,000 $ 54,780 $ (2,780) 
(~59) 

$ 47,000 
13,221 

62,902 $ 66,641 $ (3,739) $ 60,221 

$1,153,007 $1,285,301 $(132,294) $1,239,211 
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ENTERPRISE FUND 

Utility Fund - To account for the provision of gas
, water , and sewer 

services to the residents of the Town of Walker and some residents outside 
the Town in the Parishes of Livingston and St . Helena . A ll activities 
necessary to provide such services are 
ing , bu t not lim ited to , adm in istration 

accounted for in this fund , includ- 
ing and related deb t serv ice , and b illing operation s , m aintenance , fin anc - 

and collection 



 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

1995 19~4 
Current Liabilities (Payable from Current 
Assets): 

Accounts Payable 5 277 618 
Accrued Salaries 6 135 
Payroll Tax and State Sales Tax Payable 12 081 
Obligation Under Capital Lease - Current 10 064 
Customer Meter Deposits 158 759 
Due to Other Funds 247 239 
Retainage Payable 

5 182,030 
600 

11,236 

107 ,298 
139,273 
30,907 

Total Current Liabilities (Payable from 
Current Assets) 5 711,896 5 471,344 

Current Liabilities (Payable from Restricted 
Assets): 

Accrued Bond Interest 
Bonds Payable - 1977 Series 
Bonds Payable - 1985 Series 
Customer Meter Deposits 

11,016 5 6,425 
12 ,000 
5 ,624 

15,388 

11,000 
11 ,524 
46,909 

Total Current Liabilities (Payable from 
Restricted Assets) 5 44,028 5 75,858 

Long -Term Liab ilitie s : 
Bonds Payab le - 1977 Series 
Bonds Payable - 1985 Series 
Obligation Under Capital Lease 

Total Long-Term Liabilities 

Total Liab ilities 

Fund Equity : 
Contributed Capital : 

Federal Government 
State Governm ent 
Local Governm ent 

Total Contributed Capital 

Retained Earnings : 
Reserved for Revenue Bond Retirement 
Reserved for Revenue Bond Contingencies 
Unreserved - Undesignated 

Total Retained Earnings 

Total Fund Equity 

5 475,000 $ 
557 ,784 
44 ,428 

487 ,000 
561,582 

$1,077,212 $1,048,582 

51.833,135 51,595,784 

5 299,455 
293 ,541 
250,000 

5 299,455 
293,541 
250,000 

5 842,996 5 842,996 

$ 160,430 
94 ,762 

4 ,503,325 

$ 112,917 
83,769 

4,509,780 
54,758,517 54,706,466 

55,601,513 $5,549,462 

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $7,434,649 57,145,246 



 

Town of Walker 
UT IL ITY ENTERPRISE FUND 

Exhibit G-~ 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES . EXPEN SES . AND 

For the Years Ended December 31, 1995 and 1994 

Operating Revenues : 
Charges for Services 
Miscellaneous 
Penalty Charges 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses : 
Natural Gas Purchases 
Labor 
Payroll Taxes and Employee Benefits 
Advertising 
Bad Debt Expense 
Depreciation 
In su rance - General 
In su rance - Group 
Legal and Professional Fees 
M iscellaneous 
Office Expen se and Supplies 
Po stage 
Rep air and M aintenance - Sy stem s 
Uniforms 
Utilities and Telephone 
Vehicle Expense 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income 

Nonoperating Revenues: 
In terest and Inve stment Incom e 
M iscellaneous 
Service Fees 

Total Nonoperating Revenues 

Nonoperating Expenses : 
Amortization o f Bond Expense 
Intere st Expen se 
Paying Agent Fees 

Total Nonoperating Expenses 

$1,787,713 
88,363 
50,588 

$1,633,377 
105,227 
55.50~ 

$1,926,664 $1,794,108 

$ 341,492 
333,575 
38 ,632 
1,957 
6 816 

295 344 
66 951 
49 677 
27 070 
14 366 
31 185 
12 488 

302 578 
6 897 

85 594 
37 ,921 

$ 418,488 
293,807 
40,207 
2 ,756 
10,684 

253,018 
54 ,806 
55,948 
15,123 
14 ,685 
25,028 
9 ,790 

235 ,559 
8,122 

112,340 
35,~i$ 

$1,652,543 $1,585,677 

$ 274,121 $ 208,431 

$ 125,575 $ 86,908 
6 ,B49 
4,878 

7 ,2B0 
4 ,702 

$ 137,302 $ 98,890 

298 $ 298 
65,747 

445 
64 ,576 

62~ 

66,490 $ 65,499 

Income before Operating Transfers $ 344,933 $ 241,822 

(CONTINUED) 
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Town of Walker 
UTILITY ENTERPRISE FUND 

CHANGES IN RETA INED EARNINGS 

For the Years Ended December 31, 1995 and 1994 

Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers Out 

N et Income 

Retained Earnings at Beginning of Year 

Retained Earnings at End of Year 

See auditor 's report 
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Exhibit G-2 
(Continued) 

15 ,000 
(307.882) (184.686) 

$ 52,051 $ 57,136 

4,706,466 4,~49,33Q 

$4,758,517 $4,706,466 



cash 
Ope 

Adj 
t 
A 

Cash 
A ct 

( 

I 

0 
0 
M 
S 



 

Town of W alker 
UT ILITY ENTERPR ISE FUND 

COMPA RA TIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW S ~CONTINUED 

Exhibit G -3 
(Continued) 

For the Years Ended December 31, 1995 and 1994 

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing 
Activities : 

Acquisition and Construction of Property 
Plant and Equipment 

Book Value of Assets Disposed 
Proceeds from Capital Lease 

Principal Paid on CaPital Lease 
Interest Paid on Capital Lease 
Principal Paid on Bonds Payable 
Interest Paid on Bonds Payable 
Agent Fees Paid on Bonds Payable 
Interest Incom e 
Increase in Contributed Capital 
(Increase) Decrease in Due from Other 
Governments 

$ (499,856) $ (556,448) 

68,779 (68,779) 
Net Cash Used in Capital and 

Related Financing Activities $ [448,718) $ (399,953) 

Cash Flow s From Investing Activities : 
Sales of Investments 
Purchase o f Inve stments 
Interest and Investment Income 

Net Cash Provided by Investing 
Activities 

$ 167,928 
(258,854) 
116 ,20,8 

$ 468,652 
(514,771) 
74 ,017 

25,282 $ 27,898 

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents $ (37,072) $ (5,898) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year $ 751,588 $ 788,660 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 
Consist of : 

Unrestricted Cash 
Restricted Cash 

See auditor 's report 
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$ 452,368 
299,220 

8 516,116 
272 ,544 

$ 751,588 ~ 788,660 



 

Town of Walker 
UTILITY ENTERPRISE FUND 

FOR REVENUE BOND DEBT ~ERVTCR 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1995 

BON D 
INTEREST AN D BOND BOND 
REDEMPT ION RESERVE CONTINGENCY 

Schedule G-4 

Cash and Investments at 
Beginning of Year 5 72,730 $ 69,136 $ 83,769 5225,635 

Cash Receipts : 
Transfers from Operating 

Cash 
Interest Received 

Total Cash Receipts 

$ 64,164 
4 ,385 

5 68,549 

$ 30,897 
4 ,291 

5 6,568 
4 ,425 

5101,629 
13,101 

$ 35.188 5 10,993 $114,730 

Total Cash and 
Inv e stm en ts 

Available $141.279 5104,324 $ 94,762 $340,365 

Cash Disbu rsem ents : 
Principal Paym ents 
In tere st Paym ents 

5 9,698 
34 ,660 

$ 11,000 $ 
1 ,175 

$ 20,698 
35,835 

Total Cash Disburse- 

ments $ 44,358 $ 12,175 $ $ 56,533 

Cash and Investments at 
End of Year $ 96,921 5 92,149 $ 94,762 5283,832 

See auditor 's report 
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A GENCY FUN D 



Town of Walker 
AGENCY FUND 

December 31, 1995 and 1994 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Total A ssets 

Deposits Due to Others 

Total Liabilities 

See auditor 's report 

A SSETS 

L IA BILIT IES 
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1995 1994 

$ 5,210 

$ 5,210 

$ ~,210 

$ 5,210 



Town of W alker 
A GENCY FUN D 

For the Years Ended December 31, 1995 and 1994 

Deposits Due Others at 
Beginning of Year 

Additions : 
Deposits 
Intere st Incom e 

Total Additions 

Deductions : 
Legal Expenses 

Total Deductions 

Deposits Due Others at 
End o f Year 

See auditor 's report 
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Exhibit H-2 

1995 1994 

$ 5,210 $ 33,987 

$ $ - 
28 240 

S 28 $ 240 

$ 5,238 

$ 5,238 

$ 29,017 

$ 29,017 

5 ,2 10 



GENERA L FIX ED A SSETS A CCOUNT GROU P 

TO account for fixed assets not used in proprietary fund operation 



Town of Walker 

December 31, 1995 and 1994 

General Fixed Assets , at Cost 
Land 
Land Improvements 
Buildings 
Equipment 
Furniture and Fixtures 
Recreational Equipment 

Total General Fixed A ssets 

Exhibit I-i 

1995 1994 

$ 91,274 
15 ,675 

272,470 
475 ,458 
57 ,557 

~ 83,656 

$ 58,274 
15,675 

184 ,970 
407,183 
57 ,557 
75,341 

$ 996,090 $ 799,000 

Investments in General Fixed A ssets from 
Property A cquired Prior to January i , 1985" $ 160,238 $ 160,238 

Property Acquired after January 1, 1985 from 
General Fund Revenues 
Federal Funds 
Donations 

795 ,353 
36 ,999 
3,500 

601,763 
36 ,999 

Total Investment in General Fixed Assets S 996 , 090 $ 799,000 

*Records re flecting function and source from which assets were acquired 
were not maintained prior to 1/1/85. 

See auditor 's report 
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FURN ITURE 
AN D RECREATIONAL 

BUILDINGS EQUIPMENT FIXTURES EQUIPMENT 

5184,970 5407,183 $ 57,557 5 75,341 

5 87,500 

$ 87 ,500 

5 78,569 

3,500 

5 82 ,069 

5 8,315 

$ 8,315 

5272,470 5475,458 5 57,557 5 83,656 

Exhibit I-2 



GENERA L LON G -TERM DEBT 
ACCOUNT GROUP 

TO account for unmatured principal amounts on general long-term debt 
expected to be financed from governmental type funds . Payment of 
maturing obligations , including interest , are accounted for in the 

General Fund . 



Town of Walker 

Decemb er 31, 1995 and 1994 

AM OUNT AVA ILA BLE AN D TO 
RET IREMENT OF GENERA L 

BE PROV IDED FOR THE 
LONG -TERM DEBT : 

Amount Available for Accumulated Unpaid 
Vacation 

Exhibit J 

5, 147 $ 

Amount to be Provided in Future Years 
from - General Fund Revenues 175

,220 209 ,000 

Total Available and to be Provided $ 180,367 $ 209,000 

GENERA L LONG -TERM DEBT PAYA BLE 

Bonds Payable 

Certificates of Indebtedness 

Note Payable 

Accumulated Vacation 

$ 2,000 $ 4,000 

155 ,000 205 .000 

18,220 

5 ,147 

Total General Long-Term Debt Payable $ 180,367 $ 209,000 

See auditor 's report 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY IN FORMATION 



Town of W alker 

Schedule 1 

D 

INSURAN CE COM PANY 

Trinity Universal 
In surance Co . 

December 31, 1995 

Public Official Bonds 
Mayor ; 

Michael Grimmer 
M ayor -Pro Tem ; 

W ayne Carter 
City Clerk ; 

Janet Borne 

Trinity Universal Fidelity Bond 
In surance Co . 

National Casualty 
Co . 

N ational Casualty 
CO . 

The Hartford Co . 

RCE (UNAUD 

EX PIRA TION 
AMOUNT DATE 

$ 200,000 08/07/96 

$ 200,000 08/07/96 

$ 200,000 08/07/96 

$ 40,000 08/07/96 

Mobile Equipment 
Floater $ 220,000 05/01/96 

Property : Building and 
Contents $ 989,000 05/01/96 

Special Risk Policy 
Walker Volunteer Police $ 10,000 03/11/96 

National Casualty Commercial Auto Liability $ 500
, 000 05/01/96 Co

. 

Scottsdale Insurance Public Entity Liability 
Co . In s . $ 500,000 05/01/96 

National Casualty 
Co . 

Law Enforcement Officers 
Comprehensive Liability 
Personal Injury $i,000,000 05/01/96 

(CONTINUED) 
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Town o f W alker 

JERA GE IN FORCI 

Schedul~ 1 
(Continued) 

LE 

Decemb er 31, 1995 

COVERA GE 
EXPIRATION 

AMOUNT DATE 

LA Municipal Risk 
Management Agency Workmen 's Compensation Statutory 12/31/95 

National Casualty 
Co . 

National Casualty 
Co . 

Parks and Recreation 
Liability $ 5,000 02/29/96 

Commercial Crime 
Coverage 

53 

2,000 05/01/96 



 

Tow n o f W alker 

SCHEDULE OF MAYOR AN D BOARD OF ALDERMEN AND 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1995 

Michael Grimmer , Mayor 
13246 Pendarvis Lane 
Walker , Louisiana 70785 
Telephone #665-5351 

Melvin Brown , A lderm an 
P . O . Box 215 
Walker , Louisiana 70785 
Telephone #664-4986 

W ayne Carter , A lderman 
P . O . Box 211 
W alker , Louisiana 70785 
Telephone #665-6845 
(Resigned 12/31/95) 

Sue Cobb , A lderwom an 
29785 S . Palmetto Street 
W alker , Lou isiana 70785 
Telephone #667-2054 

Ricky Goff, Alderman 
29271 Betty Drive 
Walker , Louisiana 70785 
Telephone #665-3628 

Debbie Lea , A lderwom an 
12819 Becky Drive 
Walker , Louisiana 70785 
Telephone #664-4309 

TERM OF OFFICE 
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Schedule 2 

01/01/93 - 12/31/96 S 32,058 

01/01/93 - 12/31/96 2,400 

01/01/93 - 12/31/96 2,400 

01/01/93 - 12/31/96 2,400 

01/01/93 - 12/31/96 2,400 

01/01/93 - 12/31/96 2,400 

$ 44,058 



 



RANDY J BONNECAZE C ~ A" 
JOSEPH D RICHARD, JR, C P A 
RONNIE E STAMPER, C PA ' 
FERNAND P GENRE, C P A" 
STEPHEN M HUGGINS, C PA" 
MONICA L ZUMO, C PA ' 
RONALD ~. GAGNET, C P A* 

DOUGLAS J NELSON, C P A 
CELESI~ D VIA'[OR, C P A 

A Professional Accounting Corporalior 

Certified Public Accountants 

1111S. Range Avenue, Suite 101 
l)enham Springs, Louisiana 70726 

(504) 665 8297 

May 7 , 1996 

The Honorable Mayor and Members 
of the Board o f A ldermen 

Walker , Louisiana 

LOUJS J BONNECAZ~, C PA 
CONSULTANT 

MEMBERS 
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

2322 TREMONT DR~VE, SUITE 200 
BATON ROUGE LA 70809 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the 

Town of Walker , Louisiana , as of and for the year ended December 31 

1995 and have issued our report thereon dated May 7 , 1996 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted au- 

diting standards and Government Auditinq Standards issued by the Comp 

troller General of the United States ; and Office of Management and 

Budget Circular A -128 , "Audits o f State and Local Governments". Those 

standards and OMB Circular A -128 require that we plan and perform the 

audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial state- 

ments are free of material misstatement . 

The management of the Town of Walker , Louisiana is responsible for 

establishing and maintaining an internal control structure . In ful- 

filling this responsibility, estimates and judgments by management are 

required to assess the expected benefits and related costs o f internal 

control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an inter- 

nal control structure are to provide management with reasonable , but 

not absolute , assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from 

unauthorized use or disposition , and that transactions are executed in 
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accordance with management 's authorization and recorded properly to 

perm it the preparation of general purpose financial statements in 

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles . Because o f 

inherent limitations in any internal control structure
, errors or ir- 

regularities may nevertheless occur and not be detected
. Also, projec- 

tion of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to 

the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in 

conditions or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of 

policies and procedures may deteriorate . 

In planning and performing our audit of the general purpose finan- 

cial statements of the Town of Walker for the year ended Decemb er 31
, 

1995, we obtained an understanding of the internal control structure
. 

With respect to the internal control structure
, we obtained an under- 

standing of the design of relevant policies and procedures and whether 

they have been placed in operation , and we assessed control risk in 

order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of express- 

ing ou r opinion on the general purpo se financial statements and not to 

provide an opinion on the internal control structure
. Accordingly , we 

do not express such an opinion . 

We noted certain matters involving the internal control structure 

and its operation that we consider to be reportable conditions under 

standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Ac- 

countants . Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our atten - 

tion relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of 

the internal control structure that, in our judgment, could adversely 

affect the Town 's ability to record , process , summarize , and report 

financial data consistent w ith the assertions of m anagement in the gen - 

eral purpose financial statements . 
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Reportable conditions were noted in the following areas 

CUSTOMERS ' DEPOSITS 

FINDING : 

During our previous audit , and again in 1995
, we noted customers 

deposits were 

December 31, 

not being fully 

1995, Customers ' 

cash balances by $158,759 

We again 

equal the 

segregated from other receipts . At 

Deposit Liability exceeded segregated 

recommend the establishment of segregated cash balances to 

Customers ' Deposit Liability and to maintain cash balances 

equal to the Customers ' Deposit Liability at all times 

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSE : 

In a 1 

1995, se 

How ever , 

ance s to 

etter dated June 4 , 1996 , Managem en t state s , ~'A t December 

gregated cash balances did not equal customer deposits
. 

in January of 1996 our Town Clerk did segregate cash bal- 

equal customer deposit liabilities ." 

During our previous audit , we found that the Customers ' Deposit 

Sub sidiary listing w as not being reconciled w ith the general ledger 

on a periodic basis 

We recommended that 

reviewed for accuracy 

the 

and 

quarterly . 

CORRECTIVE ACTION TAKEN : 

Customers ' Deposit Subsidiary listing be 

reconciled to the general ledger at least 

During 1995, it was noted that the Customers ' Deposit Subsidiary 

listing was being adequately reconciled to the general ledger 
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FINDING : 

During our current year audit
, we noted a lack of segregation of 

duties in collection and recording of fines
, bonds and property 

taxes . The same individual collected the fees
, prepared and made 

deposits and recorded collections in the cash 
receipts journal. 

The individual also maintains the ticket logs 
and property tax 

roles. The cash receipts journal and the deposit slip
s w ere then 

remitted to the Town's accounting department f
or recording in the 

general ledger and for reconciling the cash receipt
s . 

During 1995, the police department
, which collects fines

, bonds and 

property taxes , moved to a new location
. Previously , the police 

department was housed in the town hall buildi
ng . 

RECOMMENDATION : 

We recommend that the Town implement procedur
es to collect fees at 

a central location at the town hall
. The individual (s) at the town 

w ould prepare a list o f cash receipts and 

lice department so that the payors would 

paym ent . 

rem it the list to the po - 

be given proper credit of 

.MANA GEMENT 'S RESPONSE : 

In a letter dated June 4
, 1996 , M anagement states

, "The Town of 

W alker has a small staff and has hired an 
additional person at The 

W alker Police Department to assist the poli
ce clerk with collections

, 

docket , ticket logs and court duties
. This has also segregated the 

police department operations and duties from th
e Town Hall duties . 

We have no means of collecting fines at the To
wn Hall for the police 

department especially when all court records 
and information concern- 

ing those fines and taxes are housed at th
e police department . 
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However , we w ill instruct the police personnel to have one person 

collect the 

and property 

the general 

FIN DIN G 

fines and taxes and the other person record fines , bonds 

taxes while the third clerk at Town Hall will record in 

ledger the cash receipts 

During our previous audit , it was noted that numerous revenues and 

expenses were classified incorrectly in the various funds. This re- 

sulted in us having to spend a great deal of time reclassifying 

amounts between accounts 

We recommended that the Town establish a system of monitoring reve- 

nues and expenses on a monthly basis and at that time the necessary 

reclassifications should be made . This monitoring should result in 

the Town being better able to evaluate actual revenues and expenses 

with budgeted amounts 

During ou r current year audit , it w as noted that fewer reclassifi 

cation entries were necessary when compared to the prior year . How - 

ever , we still feel that the general ledger should be monitored more 

closely and necessary reclassifications be made as necessary . As a 

result of this monitoring , the Town would be better able to evaluate 

revenues and expenses as compared to budgeted amounts . 

MANA GEMENT 'S RESPON SE : 

In a letter dated June 4 , 1996, Management states , ~As noted by our 

auditor fewer reclassifications entries were necessary compared to 

last year . However , the Town will continue to improve its monitoring 

of the general ledger to insure fewer reclassifications .
" 
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~INDING 

During the prior year
, the Town did not record interest ear

nings on 
their annuity contract investment

. AS a result , a large entry was 

made by us to record interest earnings on thi
s investment for the 

entire year . 

RECOMM ENDATION : 

We recommended that the Town request monthl
y statements for their 

annuity contract investment from their br
oker which would state the 

current annuity value as well as interest earnin
gs . Based on this 

information , interest earnings could be 
recorded on a monthly basis 

resulting in the Town being better able to 
evaluate actual interest 

earnings with budgeted amounts
. 

During 1995, the Town recorded interest ea
rnings on their annuity 

contract investment . 

FINDING 

AS in the prior year
, we noted that a detailed subsidiary ledger of 

all fixed assets was not being maintained b
y the Town . 

RECOMM ENDA TION : 

We again recomm end that the Town  prepare 
a detailed computerized 

property and equipment subsidiary ledger
. 

In a letter dated June 4
, 1996, Management states

, "A bookkeeper 

has been assigned the duties of keeping a d
etailed subsidiary ledger 

of all property and equipment purchased
. He is required to keep the 

information on computer and will be upd
ated as needed ." 
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FIND ING 

V 

During our test of transactions in the prior year
, we noted a dis- 

bursement charged on the Town 's credit card failed to hav
e complete 

documentation attached relating to the expenditure
. 

RECOMMENDATION : 

We recommended that before any paym ent is made to a vendor
, that 

adequate docum entation in the form of invoices
, purchase orders , and 

proper approval be obtained . In connection with the Town 's credit 

card statement , this documentation should also include the 
cu stom er 's 

copy of the credit card receipt
. We also recomm end that this docu- 

mentation be attached to the credit card statement being paid
. 

During 1995 , it appears that the Town is maintaining ad
equate docu - 

mentation for expenditures . 

FIN DING : 

Du ring the current year audit
, it w as noted that a construction 

contract had a change in the work to be performed and a chang
e in the 

cost but no formal change order was approved
. However , the full 

board did approve the contractors total invoice prior t
o paym en t . 

~ECOMMENDATION : 

We recommend that as required by Louisiana's public bid and pr
o - 

curement law s that any change order pertaining to public work
, not 

required to be put out for public bid
, shall either be negotiated in 

the best interest of the public entity or let out for publi
c bid . 

Where the change order is negotiated
, the public entity shall require 

that said change order be fully documented and itemized 
as to co sts , 
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including material quantities , material costs , taxes , insurance 

employee benefits , other related costs , profit and overhead . Where 

certain unit prices are contained in the initial contract , no devia 

tion shall be allowed in computing negotiated change order costs 

In a letter dated June 4 , 1996 , Management states , ~Any change of 

cost from the original contract will require the council to approve 

the change order prior to the scope of work changing and the cost of 

the change . The Town Council was aware of all changes but it was not 

documented in a change order . Change orders will be approved in the 

future ." 

A m aterial weakness is a reportable condition in which the design 

or operation of one or more of the internal control structure elements 

does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors or ir- 

regularities in amounts that would be material in relation to the gen- 

eral purpose financial statements being audited may occur and not be 

detected w ith in a timely period by employee s in the norm al course o f 

performing their assigned functions 

Our consideration of the internal control structure would not 

necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control structure that 

might be reportable conditions and accordingly , would not necessarily 

disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be mate- 

rial weaknesses as defined above . However , we believe none of the 

reportable conditions described above is a material weakness 

This report is intended for the information of management 

Louisiana Legislative Auditor , and the Census Bureau . However , 

report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not 

limited . 
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RANDY J BONNECAZE, C P A * 
JOSEPH D RICHARD. JR, C P A 
RONNIE E STAMPER, C EA ' 
FERNAND P GENRE, C B A * 
SIEPHEN M HUGGINS, C PA ' 
MONICA L ZUM O, C P A" 
RONALD L GAGNEI, C RA * 

DOUGLAS J NELSON, C P A 
CELESTE D VIATOR C PA 

R Professional Accounling Corporation 

Certified Pub]ic Accountants 

]11] s. Range Avenue, Suite 10] 
I)enham Springs, Louisiana 70726 

(504) 665-8297 

May 7 , 1996 

The Honorable Mayor and Memb ers 
o f the Board o f A ldermen 

Walker , Louisiana 

LOUIS J BONNECAZE, CRA 
CONSULTANT 

MEMBERS 
AMERICAN ~NSIIIUTE OF 

CERllE~ED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

2322 "iREM ON1 DRIVE, SUITE 200 
BATON ROUGE LA/0809 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the 

Town of W alker , Louisiana , as of and for the year ended Decemb er 31 

1995 , and have issued our report thereon dated May 7 , 1996 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted au- 

diting standards Government Auditinq Standards, issued by the Comp- 

troller General o f the United States , and the provisions of the Office 

of Management and Budget Circular A -128, "Audits of State and Local 

Governm en ts " . Those standard s and OMB C ircular A -128 require that we 

plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 

the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstate - 

m en t . 

Compliance with laws , regulations , contracts, and grants applica- 

ble to the Town of W alker , Louisiana is the responsibility of the 

Town 's m anagement . A s part of obtaining reasonable assurance about 

whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material 

misstatement , we performed tests of the Town 's compliance with certain 

prov isions o f law s , regulations , contracts and grants . However , the 
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objective of our audit of the general purpose financial statements was 

not to provide an opinion on overall compliance with such provisions
. 

Accordingly , we do not express such an opinion
. 

The results of our tests disclosed the following instances of 

noncompliance that are required to be reported herein under Governm
ent 

Auditinq Standards for which the ultimate resolution cannot presently 

be determ ined . Accordingly , no provision for any liability that may 

result has been recognized in the Town of W alker
, Louisiana's 1995 fi- 

nancial statements . 

FINDING 

A s noted in the prior year and again during the current year
, the 

Town of Walker failed to comply with certain provisions of the "Loui -  

siana Local Government Budget Act" (La. R . S . 39:1301). The Town 

failed to formally amend its operating budget for the General Fund i
n 

such amounts that would cause any unfavorable variance to be less 

than 5% . Actual 1995 General Fund Expenditures exceeded Budgeted 

Expenditu res by approx im ately 11 . 5% . 

RECOMMENDATION : 

We recommend that management direct more attention to the proper 

classification of expenditures and to making sure all expenditures 

are included within the budget . Be sure to include all capital out- 

lay and equipment purchases within the formal budget
. 

AGEMENT 'S RESPONSE 

In a letter dated June 4 , 1996 , Management states that "Management 

did formally adjust the general fund budget for 1995; however
, not 

enough to not exceed the 5% allowable
. In 1996 a budget committee 

will direct closer attention to the classification of expenditures 
so 

that actual expenditures will not exceed budgeted expenditures by 

more than 5% . 
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F IND ING 

The 1994 General Purpose Financial Statements of the Town of W alker 

along with the reports required by Government Auditin~ Standard~ were 

issued subsequent to the six month statutory issue date which is in 

noncompliance with State law 

CORRECTIVE ACTION TAKEN : 

The 1995 General Purpose Financial Statements of the Town of Walker 

along with the reports required by will 

be issued within the six month statutory issue date which is in com -  

pliance w ith State law . 

FINDING : 

During 1995, it was noted that the Town entered into an agreement 

to purchase a parcel of land for $21,000. The agreement required the 

Town to sign a prom issory note and to make monthly installments over 

forty -two months . The Town did not go before the La
. State Bond 

comm ission as required for incurring debt for greater than 90 days
. 

RECOM M EN DA T ION : 

we recommend that the Town go before the La
. State Bond comm ission 

prior to incurring any debt greater than 90 day s 

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSE : 

In a letter dated June 4 , 1996, Management states
, "The Town Coun - 

cil approved the purchase of five acres of property that joins the 

Town of Walker Parks property . The Town of Walker Planning and Zon -  

ing Comm ission also approved the subdividing request of this property 

at its regular scheduled meeting . This property allow s the Park an 

additional entrance and access to the Park and more room for park 

expansion . We had full intentions of paying the entire $21
, 000 up 

front for the property , however , at the closing the property owner 
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would only accept the offer by monthly installments. At this time 

the Town Council approved the installments in order not to loose the 

offer to a developer of thirty six acres adjoining this five acre 

plot . We did not realize that we needed to go before the bonding 

comm ission for debt over ninety days . In the future all debts over 

ninety days will be approved by the bonding comm ission before any 

agreement will be agreed upon by the Mayor and Board of Alderman 

During 1995, it was noted that the Town purchased large quantities 

of piping materials for gas, water and sewer expansion projects un- 

dertaken by utility fund employees without advertising for bids for 

these materials . 

We recomm end that the Town advertise for b ids on materials 

used in gas, water and sewer expansion projects when it can 

sonably expected that quantities valued greater than $10,000 

needed over a short period o f tim e 

to be 

be rea- 

will be 

In a letter dated June 4 , 1996 , Management states that "Management 

acknow ledges the purchase of a truck load o f pipe purchased for the 

use of expansion o f gas lines in our natural gas system . Our pur- 

chasing agent did take p 

purchase and did not pub 

Walker has publicly bid 

hone bids from all three suppliers before the 

licly bid for the material . The Town of 

all of its pipe requirements one time so far 

in 1996 and will require our purchasing agent to bid all material 

needs three times a year in the future ." 
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During our audit work 

that the Town purchased 

o n 

a 

compliance with b id law s , it was noted 

used garbage truck for $32,581 and it was 

not advertised for bid . Per discussion with the Mayor , he stated 

that there w as an emergency situation that necessitated the purchase 

The old garbage truck broke down so the Town could not make garbage 

collections . 

We reviewed the minutes of the Board but did not find any informa- 

tion to indicate that an emergency situation occurred necessitating 

the purchase of a used garbage truck without advertising for bids 

We recommend that all purchases of equipment for greater than 

$10,000 be advertised for pubic bid. In cases of emergency pur- 

chases , we recommend that the Town properly document the emergency 

situation in the minutes of the Board and then follow the procedures 

of the Public Bid and Procurement law s . 

MA NA G EM ENT 'S RESPON SE : 

In a letter dated June 4 , 1996, Management states, ~The Town 

Walker's old garbage truck w as completely out o f order and the 

w as paying Waste Management a truck fee to pick up our garbage 

of 

Town 

The 

Town council approved the purchase of the used truck for $32,581 

compared to a $130,000 quote for a new garbage truck. Mayor Grimmer 

failed to declare an emergency for the purchase of the truck 

In the future if an emergency situation occurs , the Mayor and Board 

of Alderman will declare an emergency before purchasing any equip- 

ment ." 
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We considered these material instances of noncompliance in forming 

our opinion on whether the Town 's general purpose financial statements 

for the year ended December 31 , 1995, are presented fairly , in all 

material respects , in conformity with generally accepted accounting 

principles , and this report does not affect our report dated May 7 

1996 . on those financial statements 

This report is intended for the information of management , the Office 

of Legislative Auditor , State of Louisiana . However , this report is a 

matter of public record and its distribution is not limited . 

Respectfully subm itted 
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RANDY J BONNEgAZE, C R A " 
JOSEPH D RICHARD JR C PA 
RONNIE E STAMPER, C P A " 
FERNAND P GENRE. C P A' 
STEPHEN M HUGGINS. CRA ' 
MONICA L ZUMO, C P A " 
RONALO L GAGNET, G P A ' 

DOUGLAS J NELSON, C P A 
CELESTE D VIATOR, C P A 

A P[otessional Accounting Corporalion 

Certified Public Accountants 

J]]] S. Range Avenue, Suite 101 
I)enharn Springs, Louisiana 70726 

(504) 665 8297 

May 7 , 1996 

The Honorable Mayor and Members 
of the Board of Aldermen 

W alker , Louisiana 

LOUIS J BONNECAZE. C P A 
CONSULIANI 

MEMBERS 
AMERICAN INSTITUIE OF 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNIANTS 

2322 TREMONT DRIVE SUITE 2O0 
BATON ROUGE LA 70809 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the 

Town of Walker, Louisiana , as of and for the year ended December 31 

1995 , and have issued our report thereon dated May 7 , 1996 . We have 

also audited the Town 's compliance w ith requirements applicable to 

major federal financial assistance programs and have issued our report 

thereon dated May 7 , 1996 

W e conducted ou r aud it in accordance w ith generally accepted au - 

diting standards and Government Auditina Standards, issued by the Comp- 

troller General of the United States , and the provisions of the Office 

o f Management and Budget Circular A -128 , "Audits of State and Local 

Governments". Those standards and OMB Circular A -128 require that we 

plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 

the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstate- 

ment and about whether the Town of Walker complied with laws and regu 

lations, noncompliance with which would be material to a major federal 

financial assistance program 
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In planning and performing our audit for the year ended Decem - 

ber 31, 1995 , we con sidered the internal control structure of the Town 

of Walker in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose 

o f expressing our opinions on the general purpose financial statements 

of the Town of Walker and on the compliance of the Town with require- 

ments applicable to major programs and to report on the internal con- 

trol structure in accordance w ith OMB Circular A -128 . This report 

addresses our consideration of internal control structure policies and 

procedures relevant to compliance with requirements applicable to fed- 

eral financial assistance program s . We have addressed internal control 

structure policies and procedures relevant to our audit of the general 

purpose financial statements in a separate report dated May 7 , 1996. 

The m anagement of the Town of Walker is responsible for establish- 

ing and maintaining an internal control structure . In fulfilling this 

responsibility, estimates and judgments by management are required to 

assess the expected benefits and related costs o f internal control 

structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an internal 

control structure are to provide management with reasonable , but not 

ab solute , assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unau - 

thorized use or disposition , that transactions are executed in accor- 

dance with management 's authorization and recorded properly to permit 

the preparation o f general purpose financial statements in accordance 

with generally accepted accounting principles, and that federal finan- 

cial assistance program s are managed in compliance w ith applicable law s 

and regulations . Because of inherent limitations in any internal con- 

trol structure , errors , irregularities , or instances of noncompliance 

may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any 

evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to the risk 
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that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions 

or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and 

procedures may deteriorate . 

For the purpose of this report , we have classified the significant 

internal control structure policies and procedures used in administer- 

ing federal financial assistance programs in the following categories: 

ACCOUNTING CONTROLS 

Cash and Investments 
Cash Receipts 
Purchasing and Receiving 
Cash Disbursements 
Payroll 
Property and Equipment 
General Ledger 

Political Activity 
Civil Rights 
Cash Management 
Federal Financial Reports 
Drug-Free Workplace 
Adm inistration Requirements 

Types of Services 
Matching , Level of Effort 

or Earm arking 
Reporting 

For all of the internal control categories listed above , we ob - 

tained an understanding of the design of relevant policies and proce- 

dures and determined whether they have been placed in operation
, and we 

assessed control risk . 

During the year ended December 31, 1995, the Town of Walker ex - 

pended 99% of its total federal financial assistance under its major 

federal financial assistance program . 

We performed tests of controls , as required by OMB Circular A -128 , 

to evaluate the effectiveness of the design and operation of internal 
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Certified Public Accountants 

]]]] S. Range Avenue, Suite ]01 
Denham Springs, Louisiana 70726 

(504) 665-8297 

May 7 , 1996 

The Honorable Mayor and Members 
of the Board of Aldermen 

Walker , Louisiana 

LOUIS J BONNECAZE, C RA 
CONSULTANT 

MEMBERS 
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNIANTS 

2328 TREMONT DRIVE, SUITE 200 
BATON ROUGE LA 70809 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the 

Town of Walker , Louisiana , as of and for the year ended Decemb er 31 

1995 , and have issued our report thereon dated May 7 , 1996 . 

We have applied procedures to test the Town of Walker , Louisiana 's 

compliance with the following requirements applicable to each of its 

federal financial assistance program s , which are identified in the 

Schedule of Federal Financial A ssistance , for the year ended Decem - 

ber 31, 1995 : 
Political Activity 
Civil Rights 
Federal Financial Reports 
Cash Management 
Drug Free W orkp lace Act 

Our procedures were limited to the applicable procedures described 

in the Office of Management and Budget's "Compliance Sunnlement for 

Sinqle Audits of State and Local Governm ents". Our procedures were 

substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is 

the expression of an opinion on the Town of Walker , Louisiana 's compli 

ance with the requirements listed in the preceding paragraph . Accord- 

ingly , we do not express such an opinion 
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W ith respect to the item s tested , the results of those procedures 

disclosed no material instances of noncompliance with the requirements 

listed in the second paragraph of this report . With respect to items 

not tested , nothing cam e to our attention that caused us to believe 

that the Town of Walker , Louisiana had not complied , in all m aterial 

respects , w ith those requirements . A lso , the results of our procedures 

did not disclose any immaterial instances of noncompliance with these 

requirements . 

This report is intended for the information of management, the 

Louisiana Legislative Auditor , and the Census Bureau and should not be 

used for any other purpose . However , this report is a m atter of pub lic 

record and its distribution is not limited 

74 

Respectfully submitted 



 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR 'S REPORT ON COM PLIAN CE 
WITH SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO MAJOR 

FEDERA L F INAN CIAL A SSISTAN CE PROGRAM S 



RANDY J BONNECA]E C RA' 
JOSEPH D RICHARD JR, CEA 
RONNIE E STAMPER G~A" 
~ERNAND P GENRE, G~A" 
SIEPHEN M HUGGINS C E A * 
MONtCA L ZUMO, C RA ' 
RONALOL GAGNEI, C~A" 

DOUGLAS J NELSON C PA 
CELESTE D MIA'IOR, G P A 

A ProTessional Accounling Corporation 

Certified Public Accountants 

J/i] S. Range Avenue, Suite IOl 
Denham Springs, Louisiana 70726 

(504) 665 8297 

May 7 , 1996 

The Honorable Mayor and Members 
of the Board of Aldermen 

W alker , Louisiana 

LOUIS J BONNECAZE, CPA 
CONSULTANI 

mEUBERS 
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF 

CERTIFIED PUBUC ACCOUNTANTS 

2322 TREMONT DRIVE SUITE 200 
BATON ROUGE LA 70809 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the 

Town of Walker , Louisiana , as of and for the year ended December 31
, 

1995, and have issued our report thereon dated May 7
, 1996. 

We have also audited the Town of Walker
, Louisiana 's compliance 

with the requirements governing types of services allowed or unallowed ; 

matching ; reporting ; and amounts claimed or used for matching that are 

applicable to its major federal financial assistance program
, which is 

identified in the accompany ing schedule of federal financial assis -  

tance , for the year ended December 31, 1995
. The management of the 

Town o f W alker , Louisiana is responsible for the Town 's compliance w ith 

those requirements . Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 

compliance with those requirements based on our audit
. 

We conducted our audit of compliance w ith those requirements in 

accordance with generally accepted auditing standards
, Government 

Auditinq Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United 

States , and OMB Circular A -128 , "Audits of State and Local Govern 

ments". Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan 

and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
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material noncompliance with the requirements referred to above O
C - 

cu rred . A n audit includes exam in ing
, on a test b asis , ev idence about 

the Town 's compliance with those requirements
. We believe that our 

audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion
. 

The results of our audit procedures did not disclose any imm ate
-  

rial instances of noncompliance w ith the requirements re ferr
ed to 

above . 

In our opinion , the Town of Walker
, Louisiana, complied , in all 

material respects , with the requirements governing types of servi
c e s 

allowed or unallowed ; matching ; reporting ; and amounts claimed 
or used 

for matching that are applicable to its major federal financial assis
-  

tance program for the year ended Decemb er 31
, 1995 . 

This report is intended for the information of management
, the 

Louisiana Legislative Auditor
, and the Census Bureau and should not be 

u sed for any other purpose . However , this report is a m atter of public 

record and its distribution is not limited
. 

Respectfully submitted . 
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May 7 , 1996 

The Honorable Mayor and Members 
of the Board of Aldermen 

Walker , Louisiana 
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CONSULTANI 

MEMBERS 
AMERICAN SNSTiTUTE OF 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

2322 TREMONT DRIVE, SUITE 200 
BATON ROUGE LA 10809 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the 

Town of Walker , Louisiana , as of and for the year ended December 31
, 

1995 , and have issued our report thereon dated May 7
, 1996 . 

In connection with our audit of the general purpose financial 

statements o f the Town of Walker , Louisiana
, and with our consideration 

o f the Town 's control structure used to adm inister federal financial 

assistance programs , as required by the Office of Management and Budget 

Circular A -128 "
, we selected 

certain transactions applicable to certain nonmajor federal financial 

assistance program s for the year ended Decemb er 31
, 1995. 

As required by OMB Circular A -128 , we have performed auditing 

procedures to test compliance with the requirements governing types of 

services allowed or unallowed and eligibility that are applicable to 

those transactions . Our procedures were substantially less in scope 

than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion 
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on the Town 's compliance with these requirements
. Accordingly , we do 

not express such an opinion . 

W ith respect to the item s tested
, the results of those procedures 

disclosed no material instances of noncompliance with the requirements 

listed in the preceding paragraph . With respect to items not tested
, 

nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that the Town 

had not complied , in all material respects
, with those requirements . 

Also , the results of our procedures did not disclose any immaterial 

instances of noncompliance with those requirements
. 

This report is intended for the information of management
, the 

Louisiana Legislative Auditor , and the Census Bureau and should not be 

used for any other purpose . However
, this report is a matter of public 

record and its distribution is not limited . 

Respectfully subm itted , 
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The Honorable Mayor and Memb ers 
of the Board of Aldermen 

Walker , Louisiana 

[OUIS,I BONNECAZE, CRA 
CONSULTANT 

MEMBERS 
AMERICAN INSTITUI E OF 

CERTIFIEO PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

2322 ]REMONT DRIVE SUITE 200 
BATON ROUGE, LA 70809 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the 

Town of Walker , Louisiana , for the year ended Decemb er 31
, 1995 , and 

have issued our report thereon dated May 7
, 1996 . These general pur- 

pose financial statements are the responsibility of the Town of Walker
, 

Louisiana 's management . Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 

these general purpose financial statements based on our audit
. 

We conducted our audit in accordance w ith generally accepted 

auditing standards , Gov issued by the Comp 

troller General o f the United States
, and the provisions of the Office 

o f Management and Budget Circular A -128
, "Audits of State and Local 

Governments". Those standards and OMB Circular A -128 require that we 

plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 

the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstate
-  

ment . An audit includes exam ining , on a test basis
, evidence support- 

ing the amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial 

statements . An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles 

used and significant estim ates m ade by m anagement
, as well as evaluat- 

ing the overall financial statement presentation
. We believe that our 

audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion
. 
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Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on 

the general purpose financial statements of the Town of Walk
er , Louisi- 

ana , taken as a whole . The accompanying Schedule of Federal Fi
nancial 

A ssistance is presented for purposes of additional analysi
s and is not 

a required part of the general purpose financial statements
. The in- 

formation in this schedule has been subjected to the auditing proce-  

dures applied in the audit of the general purpose financi
al statements 

and , in our opinion , is fairly presented in all material res
pects in 

relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as 
a whole . 

Respectfully subm itted , 
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SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL A SSISTANCE 



BOND PAYABLE AT 
JAN UA RY 1 1995 

PRINCIPAL INTEREST BOND PAYABLE AT 
PAYMENTS PAYMENTS DECEMBER 31 , 1995 

$ 498,000 $ ii,000 $ 24,625 $ 487
, 000 

573,106 9 ,698 
, 34 ,660 563,408 

$1,071,106 $ 20,698 $ 59,285 $1
, 050,408 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$i,071,i06 $ 20,698 $ 59,285 $1
, 050,408 

Schedule 3 

DISBURSEMENTS/ 
EXPENDITURES 

$ 2,367 

$ 2,367 

$ 2,367 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR 'S REPORT 

GENERA L PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(COMBINED STATEMENTS - OVERVIEW) 

Comb ined Balance Sheets - A ll Fund Types 
and Account Groups 

Statements of Revenues , Expenditures , 
and Changes in Fund Balance - 
Governmental Fund Type - General Fund 

Statement of Revenues , Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget 
(GAAP Basis) and Actual - General 
Fund Type 

Statem ents o f Revenues , Expenses , 
and Changes in Retained Earnings - 
Proprietary Fund Type - Utility 
Enterprise Fund 

Comparativ e Statem ents o f Cash Flow s - 
Proprietary Fund Type - Utility 
Enterprise Fund 

N ote s to the Financial Statem ents 

FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS OF INDIV IDUAL FUNDS 
AN D A CCOUNT GROUPS 

General Fund 

Comparative Balance Sheets 

A 

B 

C 

D 

F -I 

Statement of Revenues , Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget 
(GAAP Basis) and Actual F-2 

Statement of Revenues Compared to 
Budget (GAAP Basis) F-3 

Statement of Expenditures Compared to 
Budget (GAAP Basis) F-4 

3 - 4 

5 

6 

9 - 10 

11 - 34 

35 

36 

37 

38 - 40 



Enterprise Fund : 

Comparative Balance Sheets 

Comparative Statements of Revenues, 
Expenses , and Changes in Retained 
Earnings 

Comparative Statements of Cash Flows 

Schedule of Changes in Assets 
Restricted for Revenue Bond Debt 
Service 

Agency Fund : 

Balance Sheets 

Schedule of Changes in Deposits 
Due Others 

General Fixed A ssets Account Group 
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May 7 , 1996 

The Honorable Mayor and Members 
of the Board of A ldermen 

Walker , Louisiana 

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial state - 

ments of the Town of Walker , Louisiana as of and for the year ended 

Decemb er 31, 1995 , as listed in the table of contents
. These general 

purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the Town 's m an - 

agement . Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these general 

purpose financial statements based on our audit . 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted au- 

diting standards , Government Auditina Standar~  issued by the Comptrol 

ler General of the United States , and the provisions of the Office of 

Management and Budget Circular A -128, "Audits of State and Local Gov- 

ernments". Those standards and OMB Circular A -128 require that we plan 

and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 

general purpose financial statements are free of material m isstatement
. 

An audit includes exam ining , on a test basis
, evidence supporting the 

amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements
. 

An  audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 

significant estimates made by management
, as well as evaluating the 



overall financial statement presentation . W e believe that our audit 

provides a reasonab le basis for our opinion 

In our opinion , the general purpose financial statements referred 

to above present fairly , in all m aterial respects , the financial posi- 

tion of the Town of Walker , Louisiana , as of December 31, 1995, and the 

results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund 

type for the year then ended , in con formity w ith generally accepted 

accounting principles 

In accordance with Government Auditina Standards , we 

issued a report dated May 7 , 1996 , on our consideration of 

Walker's internal control structure and a report dated May 

its compliance with law s and regulations 

have also 

the Town of 

7, 1996, on 

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the 

general purpose financial statements taken as a whole . The individual 

fund and individual account group financial statements listed in the 

table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and 

are not a required part o f the general purpose financial statements of 

the Town o f Walker , Louisiana . Such in form ation , except for the Sched 

ule of Insurance in Force m arked "unaudited ", on which we express no 

opinion, has been subjected to auditing procedures applied in the audit 

of the general purpose financial statements ; and , in our opinion , the 

information is fairly presented in all material respects in relation to 

the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole 

for 

year 

pose 

The financial information for the preceding year which is included 

comparative purposes was taken from the financial report for that 

in which we expressed an unqualified opinion on the general pur- 

financial statements of the Town of Walker , Louisiana 

2 

Respectfully submitted 



Town of Walker 

ASSETS 

December 31, 1995 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Investments , at Cost 
Receivables (Net, Where Applicable , 
of Allowances for Uncollectibles): 

A ccounts 
Franchise Tax 
Miscellaneous 

Unbilled Utility Sales 
Due from Other Funds 
Due from Other Governm ents 
Inventory , at Cost 
Prepaid Expenses 
Restricted Assets: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Fixed Assets (Net, Wh ere Applicable, 

of Accumulated Depreciation) 
Other A ssets 
Amount to be Provided for Retirement 

o f General Long-Term Debt 
Am ount to be Provided for Accumulated 

Unpaid Vacation 

Total A ssets 

L IA BILITIES 

Accounts Payab le 
Accrued Salaries 
Payroll Tax and State Sales 

Tax Payable 
Due to Other Funds 
Deferred Revenue 
Deposits Due to Others 
Obligation Under Capital Lease - Current 
Customer Meter Deposits 
Retainage Payable 
Payable from Restricted Assets : 

Accrued Bond Interest 
Revenue Bonds Payable 
Customer Meter Deposits 

(CONTINUED) 
3 

FUND TY PES 

GOVERNMENTAL 
GENERAL 

39,933 

19, 
43, 
7 , 

Ii0 
762 
113 

247 ,239 
61,847 

PROPRIETARY 
ENTERPRISE 

$ 452,368 
1,152,880 

265,699 

6,686 
236 ,202 
248 ,222 

84 ,363 
14 ,047 

299,220 

4 ,665,480 
9 ,482 

$ 419,004 $7,434,649 

46,607 

2 , 
248 , 
25 , 

937 
222 
000 

$ 277,618 
6,135 

12 ,081 
247,239 

10 ,064 
158,759 

ii , 
17 , 
15 , 

016 
624 
388 



GENERA L PURPOSE FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS 
(COMBINED STATEMENTS - OVERVIEW) 



Town of Walker 

December 31, 1995 

LIABILITIES - CONTINUED 

General Obligation Bonds Payable 
Revenue Bonds Payable 
Certificates of Indebtedness Payable 
Note Payable 
Obligation Under Capital Lease 
Accumulated Unpaid Vacation 

Total Liabilities 

FUND EQUITY 

Investment in General Fixed Assets 
Contributed Capital : 

Federal Governm ent 
State Governm ent 
Local Government 

Retained Earnings : 
Reserved for Revenue Bond 

Retirement 
Reserved for Revenue Bond 

Contingencies 
Unreserved - Undesignated 

Fund Balance : 
Reserved for 
Reserved for 
Unreserved - 

Inventory 
Encumbrances 
Undesignated 

Total Fund Equity 

Total Liabilities and 
Fund Equity 

GOVERNMENTAL 
GENERAL 

PROPRIETARY 
ENTERPRISE 

1,032 ,784 

44 ,428 

$ 322,766 $1,833,136 

18,689 
77 ,549 

96,238 

299 ,455 
293,541 
250 ,000 

160,430 

94 ,762 
4 ,503,325 

$5,601,513 

$ 419,004 $7,434,649 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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GENERAL 
FIDUCIARY GENERA L FIXED LONG -TERM 
AGENCY ASSETS DEBT 

996,090 

$ 996,090 

TOTALS 

S 492,301 $ 539,502 
1,152,880 1,061,954 

284 ,809 
43,762 
13,799 

236,202 
495,461 
61,847 
84 ,363 
14 ,047 

198,796 
42,098 
13,672 

205,878 
394 ,233 
156,844 
82,481 
12 ,540 

299,220 272 ,544 

5,661,570 
9 ,482 

5,260 ,767 
9 .780 

175 ,22o 175 ,220 209
, 000 

5.147 

$ 180,367 

5,147 

$9,030,II0 

$ 324,225 
6,135 

15 ,018 
495 ,461 
25,000 

10,064 
158,759 

ii, 
17 , 
15, 

016 
624 
388 

S8,460,089 

$ 204,741 
600 

14 ,173 
394 ,233 

5 ,210 

107 , 
30, 

6 , 
22 , 
46, 

298 
907 

425 
524 
909 



 

GEN ERA L 
FIDUCIARY GENERA L FIXED LONG -TERM 
AGENCY ASSETS DEBT 

$ 

5 996,090 

5 996,090 

2 ,000 

155,000 
18 ,220 

5 ,147 

TOTALS 
M EM ORAN DUM ON LY 

2 ,000 
1,032 ,784 

155,000 
18 ,220 
44 ,428 
5 ,147 

4 ,000 
i,048,582 

205,000 

$ 180,367 52,336,269 52,090,602 

$ 996,090 $ 799,000 

299 , 
293, 
250 , 

455 
541 
000 

299 ,455 
293,541 
250 ,000 

160 ,430 112,917 

94 ,762 
4 ,503,325 

83,769 
4 ,509 ,780 

2 ,334 
18,689 
77 ,549 18 ,691 

56,693,841 $6,369,487 

$ 996,090 $ 180,367 $9,030,110 58,460,089 

Exhibit A 
(Continued) 



Town of Walker 

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES . EXPENDITURES . AND CHAN GES 

Exhibit B 

IN FUND BALAN CE - GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPE - GENERAL FUND 

For the Years Ended December 31, 1995 and 1994 

Revenues : 
Taxe s 
Licenses and Perm its 
Fines and Forfeitures 
Sanitation Service Fees 
Parks and Recreation 
Miscellaneous 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures : 
General Governm ent 
Public Safety 
Highw ay s and Streets 
Health 
Parks and Recreation 
Debt Service : 

Principal Retirement 
Intere st 

Total Expenditures 

Deficiency of Revenues over 
Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Proceeds from Note Payable 
Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers Out 

Excess of Revenues and Other 
Sources over Expenditures 
and Other Uses 

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance at End of Year 

The accompanying notes are an 

1995 i,~94, , 

$ 614,024 
126 ,907 
161 ,321 
' 97 ,567 

19 ,598 
27 ,215 

$ 555,512 
106,828 
130,987 
94 ,038 
19 ,495 

150,393 

$i,046,632 $1,057,253 

148 ,256 
416 ,055 
435 ,016 
158 ,656 
60 ,677 

54 ,780 
11,861 

$1,285,301 

410 
857 
327 
662 
734 

47,000 
13,221 

$1,239,211 

$ (238,669) $ (181,958] 

21,000 
307 ,882 
(15,000) 

184 ,686 

$ 75,213 $ 2,728 

21,025 18,297 

$ 96,238 $ 21,025 

integral part of this statement 
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Town of Walker 

STA TEMENT OF REVENUES . EXPENDITURES . AND CHANGES IN 

Exhibit Q 

FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAA P BA SIS) AN D ACTUAL - GENERA L FUND TYPE 

For the Year Ended December 310 1995 

Revenue s : 
Taxe s 
Licenses and Permits 
Fines and Forfeitures 
Sanitation Service Fees 
Parks and Recreation 
Miscellaneous 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures : 
General Governm ent 
Pub lic Safety 
Highw ay s and Streets 
Health 
Parks and Recreation 
Deb t Serv ice 

$ 645,700 
127,000 
145 ,000 
99,000 
20,000 

__  72 ,000 

$ 614,024 
126,907 
161,321 
97,567 
19 ,598 
27 ,215 

VARIANCE - 
FAVORA BLE 

(UNFAVQRABLE) 

$ (31,676) 
(93) 

16 ,321 
(1,433) 
(402) 

(44,785) 

$1,108,700 $1,046,632 $ (62,068) 

$ 151,070 
289 ,175 
472 ,305 
149 ,230 
28 ,325 
62 ,902 

$ 148,256 
416,055 
435 ,016 
158 ,656 
60 ,677 
66 ,641 

2 . 814 
(126,880) 

37 ,289 
(9,426) 

(32,352) 
(3,739) 

Total Expenditures $1,153,007 $I,285,301 $(132,294) 

Deficiency of Revenues 
over Expenditures $ (44,307) $ (238,669) $(194,362) 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Proceeds from Note Payable 
Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers Out 

-  21,000 
119 ,000 307 .882 
(25,000) (15,000) 

21,000 
188,882 
i0,000 

Excess of Revenues and 
Other Sources over 
Expenditures and Other 
Uses $ 49,693 $ 75,213 $ 25,520 

Fund Balance at Beginning 
of Year 21,025 21,025 

Fund Balance at End of Year 

The accompanying notes are an 

70,718 $ 96,238 $ 25,520 

integral part of this statement 
6 



Town of Walker 

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES EXPENSES . AND CHANGES IN 
]ND TYPE - UTIL ITY ENTERr - PROPRIETAR 

For the Years Ended December 31, 1995 and 1994 

Operating Revenues : 
Charges for Services 
Miscellaneous 
Penalty Charges 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses : 
Natural Gas Purchases 
Labor 
Payroll Taxes and Employee Benefits 
Advertising 
Bad Debt Expense 
Depreciation 
In surance - General 
In surance - Group 
Legal and Professional Fees 
Miscellaneous 
Office Expense and Supplies 
Postage 
Repair and Maintenance - Sy stem s 
Uniform s 
Utilities and Telephone 
Vehicle Expense 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income 

Nonoperating Revenues : 
Interest and Investment 
Miscellaneous 
Service Fees 

Total Nonoperating Revenues 

Nonoperating Expenses : 
Am ortization of Bond Expense 
Interest Expense 
Paying Agent Fees 

Total Nonoperating Expenses 

$1,787,713 
88,363 

. $0,588 

$1,633,377 
105 ,227 
55,504 

$1,926,664 $1.794,108 

$ 341,492 
333,575 
38,632 
1,957 
6 ,816 

295 ,344 
66,951 
49 .677 
27 ,070 
14 ,366 
31 ,185 
12 ,488 

302 ,578 
6 ,897 

85.594 
37 .921 

$1,652,543 

$ 418 488 
293 807 
40 207 
2 756 

10 684 
253 018 
54 806 
55 948 
15 123 
14 685 
25 028 
9 790 

235 559 
8 ,122 

112 ,340 
35,316 

$1,585,677 

$ 274,121 $ 208,431 

$ 125,575 $ 86,908 
6 ,849 

. 4,878 
7 ,280 
4 ,702 

$ 137,302 $ 98,890 

298 $ 298 
65 ,747 

445 
64 ,576 

625 

$ 66,490 $ 65.499 

Income before Operating Transfers $ 344,933 $ 241,822 

(CONTINUED) 
7 



Town of W alker 

F 

Exhibit D 
(Continued) 

T - PROPRIET 

For the Years Ended December 31 , 1995 and 1994 

Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers Out 

Net Incom e 

Retained Earnings at Beginning of Year 

Retained Earnings at End o f Year 

1995 1994 

15,000 
($07,882) (184,686) 

$ 52,051 $ 57,136 

4 ,706 ,466 4 ,649 ,330 

$4,758,517 $4,706,466 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
8 



Town of W alker 

Exhibit E 

COM PA RA TIVE STATEMENTS OF CA SH FLOW S - PROPR IETARY FUND TY PE 
UT IL ITY ENTERPRISE FUND 

For the Years Ended December 31, 1995 and 1994 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities: 
Operating Income 
Adjustment to Reconcile Operating Income 

to Net Cash Provided by Operating 
Activities: 

Depreciation 

Changes in A ssets and 
(Increase) Decrease 
Receivable 
Increase) Decrease 
Utility Sales 
Increase) Decrease 
Receivables 

1995 1994 

$ 274,121 $ 208,431 

295 ,344 253 ,018 

Liabilities: 
in Accounts 

(74,592) 27,787 
in Unbilled 

in Miscellaneous 

Increase) Decrease in Inventory 
Increase) Decrease in Prepaid 
Expen ses 

Increase (Decrease) in Accounts 
Pay ab le 

Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Salaries 
Increase (Decrease) In Payroll Tax 

and State Sales Tax Payable 
Increase (Decrease) in Contracts 

and Retainage Payable 
Increase (Decrease) in Customer 

Meter Deposits 
Increase (Decrease) in Customer 

Meter Deposits in Restricted 
A ccoun ts 

(30,324) 20,901 

2,988 
(4,216) 

2 , 
(16, 

822 
020) 

(1,507) (721) 

95 ,588 14 ,226 
5 ,535 

845 (5,039) 

(30,907) (23,889) 

51,461 34 ,432 

(31,52.1) (21,621) 
Net Cash Provided by Operating 
Activities $ 552,815 $ 494,327 

Cash Flow s From Non -Capital Financing 
Activities : 

(Increase) Decrease in Due from Other 
Funds 

Increase (Decrease) in Due to Other 
Funds 

Operating Transfers In 

(CONTINUED) 
9 

6,738 $ (1,574) 

107,966 46,108 
15,000 



Town of Walker 

Exhibit E 
(Continued) 

COM PARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW S - PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE - 
UTILITY ENTERPRISE FUND (CONTINUED 

For the Years Ended December 31, 1995 and 1994 

Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing 
Activities (Continued): 

Operating Transfers Out 
Miscellaneous Income 
Service Fees 

(307,882) 
6,849 
4 ,878 

(184,686] 
7,280 
4 ,702 

Net Cash Used in Non-Capital 
Financing Activities $ (166,451) $ (128,170) 

Cash Flow s From Capital and Related Financing 
Activities: 

Acquisition and Construction of Property , 
Plant and Equipment 

Book Value of A ssets Disposed 
Proceeds from Capital Lease 
Principal Paid on Capital Lease 
Interest Paid on Capital Lease 
Principal Paid on Bonds Payable 
Interest Paid on Bonds Payab le 
Agent Fees Paid on Bonds Payable 
In te re st In com e 
Increase in Contributed Capital 
(Increase) Decrease in Due from 
other Governm ents 

Cash Flow s 
Sales of 
Purchase 
Inte re st 

$ ( 499 

60 
(6 
(1 

(2O 
(59 

9 

856 
799 
920 
428 
871 
698 
285 
445 
367 

$ (556,448) 

(ii,000) 
(69,533) 

(625) 
12 ,891 

293 ,54 1 

68,779 (68,779) 
Net Cash Used in Capital and 

Related Financing Activities $ (448,718) $ (399,953) 

From Investing Activities 
Inv estments 
of Investments 
and Investment Income 

$ 167,928 
(258,854) 
116,208 

$ 468,652 
(514,771) 
74 ,017 

Net Cash Provided by investing 
Activities $ 25,282 $ 27,898 

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents $ (37,072) $ (5,898) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 788,660 794,558 

Cash and Cash Equivalents ~ End of Year $ 751,588 $ 788,660 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 
Consist of : 

Unrestricted Cash 
Restricted Cash 

The accompanying notes are an 

$ 452,368 
299.22Q 

$ 516,116 
272 ,544 

$ 751,588 $ 788,660 

integral part of this statement 
i0 



Town of Walker 

NOTES TO THE F INANCIA L STA TEMENTS 

Decemb er 31, 1995 

(i) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - 

The Town of Walker , Louisiana (the Town) was incorporated in 1909, 
under the provisions of R .S . 33:321-48. The Town operates under a 
Mayor - Board of Aldermen form of government and provides the fol- 
lowing services as authorized by its charter : public safety 
(police), highways and streets, health and social services, cul- 
ture-recreation , public improvements, planning and zoning , and 
general adm inistrative services . 

The accounting and reporting policies of the Town of Walker conform 
to generally accepted accounting principles as applicable to 
governments . Such accounting and reporting procedures also conform 
to the requirements of Louisiana Revised Statutes 24 :517 and to the 
industry audit guide , Audits of State and Local Governmental Units. 

The following is a summ ary of certain significant accounting poli- 
cies : 

A . Financial ReDortina En tity 

This report includes all funds and account groups which are 
controlled by or dependent on the Town 's Mayor and Board of 
A ldermen . Control by or dependence on the Town was determ ined 
on the basis of budget adoption , taxing authority , authority to 
issue debt, election or appointment of governing body , fiscal 
interdependency , imposition of w ill , and whether a financial 
benefit/burden relationship existed between the Town and poten- 
tial component unit . 

The criteria provided in Government Accounting Standards 
Board Statement No . 14 has been considered and accordingly cer- 
tain governmental organizations are thus excluded from the 
accompanying financial statements . These organizations are the 
Livingston Parish Fire District #4 and Gravity Drainage Dis- 
trict #5, which are staffed by independently elected or ap- 
pointed officials . Although the Town may provide facilities , 
no control is exercised over their operations . 

B . Fund Accoun tina 

The accounts of the Town are organized on the basis of funds 
and account groups , each of which is considered a separate 
accounting entity . The operations of each fund are accounted 
for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that com - 
prise its assets , liabilities, fund equity , revenues, and ex- 
penditures , or expenses , as appropriate . Governm ent resources 

ii 



Town of Walker 

NOTES TO THE FINAN CIAL STATEM ENTS (CONT INUED 

Decemb er 31, 1995 

are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based 
upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means 
by which spending activities are controlled . The various funds 
are grouped , in the financial statements in this report, into 
three generic fund types and three b road fund categories as 
follow s : 

GOV ERNM ENTA L FUNDS 

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund 
of the Town . It is used to account for all financial resources 
except those required to be accounted for in another fund . 

PROPR IETA RY FUND 

Enterprise Fund - Enterprise Funds are used to account for 
operations (a) that are financed and operated in a manner 
similar to private business enterprises - where the intent 
of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including 
depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general 
public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily 
through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has de- 
cided the periodic determ ination o f revenues earned , expenses 
incurred , and/or net income is appropriate for capital mainte- 
nance, public policy , management control, accountability , or 
other purposes . 

FIDUCIARY FUND 

Agency Fund - The Agency Fund accounts for the assets held by 
the Town as an agent for the Ward II Sewer governmental entity . 
Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) 
and do not involve the measurement of results of operations . 

C . Fixed Assets and Lona-Term Liabilities 

The accounting and reporting treatment applied to the fixed 
assets and long-term liabilities associated with a fund are 
determined by its measurement focus . 

All governmental fund type operations are accounted for on a 
spending or "financial flow " measurement focus . This means 
that only current assets and current liabilities are generally 
included on their balance sheets. Their reported fund balance 
(net current assets) is considered a measure of "available 

12 



Town of W alker 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED 

December 31, 1995 

spending resources". Governmental fund operating statements 
present increases (revenues and other financing sources) and 
decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in net cur- 
rent assets . Accordingly , they are said to present a summary 
of sources and uses of "available spendable resources" during 
a period . 

Fixed assets used in governmental fund type operations (general 
fixed assets) are accounted for in the General Fixed Assets 
Account Group , rather than in governmental funds . Public do - 
main ("infrastructure") general fixed assets consisting of 
certain improvements other than buildings, including roads , 
bridges, curbs and gutters , streets and sidewalks, drainage 
systems and lighting system s , are not capitalized along with 
other general fixed assets . No depreciation has been provided 
on general fixed assets . 

Long-term liabilities expected 
funds are accounted for in the 
Group , not in the governmental 

to be financed from governmental 
General Long -Term Deb t Account 
funds . 

The two account groups are not "funds". They are concerned 
only w ith the measurement of financial position . They are not 
involved with measurement of results of operations. 

The proprietary fund is accounted for on a cost of services or 
"capital maintenance" measurement focus + This means that all 
assets and all liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) 
associated w ith their activity are included on their balance 
sheets. The reported fund equity (net total assets) is segre- 
gated into contributed capital and retained earnings compo- 
nents . Proprietary fund type operating statements present 
increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net total 
assets . 

Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by the pro- 
prietary fund is charged as an expense against its operations . 
Accumulated depreciation is reported on the proprietary fund 
balance sheet . Depreciation has been provided over the esti- 
mated useful lives using the straight-line method , and for the 
year ended Decemb er 31, 1995, amounted to $295,344. The esti- 
mated useful lives are as follows : 

Buildings 
Imp rovem en ts 
Equipment 
Sy stem s 

13 
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Town o f Walker 

NOTES TO THE FINAN CIAL STATEMEN TS (CONTINUED 

December 31, 1995 

All fixed assets are stated at historical cost or estimated 
historical cost if actual historical cost is not available . 
Donated fixed assets are stated at their estimated fair value 
on the date donated . 

D . Basis of Accountina 

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures 
or expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in 
the financial statements . Basis of accounting relates to the 
timing of the measurements made , regardless of the measurement 
focus applied . 

All governmental funds are accounted for using the modified 
accrual basis of accounting . Their revenues are recognized 
when they become measurable and availab le as net current 
assets . Taxpayer -assessed income , gross receipts , and sales 
taxes are considered "measurable" when in the hands of inter- 
mediary collecting governments and are recognized as revenue 
at that time . Anticipated refunds of such taxes are recorded 
as liabilities and reductions of revenue when they are measur- 
able and their validity seems certain . Revenues from state and 
federal grants are recognized when the reimb ursable expendi- 
tures have been incurred . Licenses and Perm its , Fines and 
Forfeitures, and Miscellaneous Revenues (except interest earn- 
ings) are recorded as revenues when received in cash . 

Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified 
accrual basis of accounting when the related fund liability 
is incurred . Exception to this general rule is principal 
and interest on long-term debt which is recognized when due . 
Purchase o f various operating supplies are regarded as expen- 
ditures at the time purchased . 

The proprietary fund is accounted for using the accrual basis 
of accounting . Its revenues are recognized when they are 
earned , and its expenses are recognized when they are incurred 
Unbilled utility services are recorded at year-end . 

E . Budaets and Budgetary Accountinq 

The Town follow s these procedures 
data reflected in these financial 

in establishing the budgetary 
statem en ts : 

The Town Treasurer prepares a proposed budget and submits 
sam e to the Mayor and Board of Aldermen no later than fif- 
teen day s prior to the beginning of each fiscal year . 
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December 31, 1995 

2 . A summ ary of the proposed budget is published and the pub 
lic notified that the proposed budget is available for 
public inspection . At the same time , a public hearing is 
called . 

3. A public hearing is held on the proposed budget at least 
ten day s after pub lication of the call for the hearing . 

4 . A fter holding the public hearing and completion of all ac- 
tion necessary to finalize and implement the budget , the 
budget is adopted through passage of an ordinance prior to 
the commencement of the fiscal year for which the budget is 
being adopted . 

5 . Budgetary amendm ents involv ing the transfer of funds from 
one department , program  or function to another or involv ing 
increases in expenditures resulting from revenues exceeding 
amounts estimated require the approval of the Board of 
A ldermen . 

6 . A ll budgetary appropriations lapse at the end o f each fis- 
cal year . 

7 . The budget for the General Fund is adopted on a basis con- 
sistent w ith generally accepted accounting principles 
(GAAP). Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted , or as 
amended by the Board of Aldermen . 

Investments are stated at cost . At Decemb er 31, 1995, invest- 
ments were deposited in mutual funds . The value of the mutual 
funds at December 31, 1995, was $i,152,880. 
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Decemb er 31. 1995 

Uncollectible amounts due for ad valorem taxes and customers ' 
utility receivables are recognized as bad debts through the 
establishment of an allowance account at the time information 
becomes available which would indicate the uncollectibility of 
the particular receivable . 

I . Accumulated Unpaid Vacation 

Employees of the Town may accumulate a maximum five days of 
vacation pay during the first ten years of employment and 10 
days thereafter . At December 31, 1995, the accrued liability 
for unpaid vacation benefits amounted to $10,682. The amounts 
applicable to the Enterprise Fund was $5,535 and is recorded in 
that Fund and the amount of $5,147 applicable to the General 
Fund has been recorded in the General Long -Term Debt Account 
Group . 

J . Total Columns on comb ined Statements - Overview 

Total Columns on the comb ined Statements - Overview are cap - 
tioned Mem orandum Only to indicate that they are pre sented only 
to facilitate financial analysis . Data in this column does not 
present financial position , results of operations, or changes 
in financial position in conformity with generally accepted ac- 
counting principles. Neither is such data comparable to a con- 
solidation . Interfund elim inations have not been m ade in the 
aggregation of this data . 

K . Construction Period Interest 

The Town has a policy of capitalizing interest paid during the 
construction of a project. 

As of December 31, 1995, the 
$17,857 of interest costs on 

L . Cash and Cash Eauivalents 

Town has capitalized a total of 
its water system . 

For purposes of reporting cash flows , the Town considers all 
certificates of deposit, regardless of maturity , and money 
market funds , including those that are classified as restricted 
assets , to be cash equivalents . 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIA L STA TEM ENT~ [CONTINUED 

Decemb er 31 , 1995 

M . Post-Employment Health Care Benefits 

Retiree Benefits 

The Town provides no postretirement healthcare benefits to 
employees who retire from the Town . 

COBRA Benefits 

Under the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act 
(COBRA), the Town provides healthcare benefits to eligible 
former employees and eligible dependents . Certain require- 
ments are outlined by the federal government for this cover- 
age . The premium s are paid by the Town and reimb ursed by the 
insured . This program is offered for a duration of eighteen 
(18) months after the termination date . There is no associ- 
ated cost to the Town under this program , and there was no 
participants in the program as of December 31, 1995. 

N . Use of Estim ates 

The preparation of financial statements in conform ity with 
generally accepted accounting principles requires management to 
m ake estim ates and assum ptions th at affect the reported am ounts 
o f assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets 
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the 
reported amounts o f revenues and expenses during the reporting 
period . Actual results could differ from those estim ates . 

(2) Ad Valorem Taxes - 

Ad valorem taxes attach as an en forceable lien on property as of 
January 1 of each year . Taxes are levied by the Town in Septemb er 
and are actually billed to the taxpayers in Novemb er . Billed taxes 
become delinquent on January 1 of the following year . Revenues 
from ad valorem taxes are budgeted in the year billed . 

The Town b ills and collects its own 
sessed values determined by the tax 

property taxes using the as- 
assessor of Livingston Parish 

For the year ended Decemb er 31, 1995 , taxes of 3 .35 m ills were 
levied on property with assessed valuations totaling $7,225,920 and 
were dedicated to general purposes . 

Total taxes levied were $24,207. Taxes receivable at Decemb er 31 
1995, consisted of the following : 
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Town of Walker 

December 31, 1995 

Taxes Receivable - Current Roll 
Taxes Receivable - Prior Years 

Allowance for Uncollectible Taxes 

I 

$ 19,110 
5,539 

$ 24,649 
(5,539) 

$ 19,110 

(3) Interfund Receivable , Payables - Transfers In , Transfers Out - 

General Fund 
Enterprise Fund 

General Fund 
Enterprise Fund 

(4) Due from other Governments - 

INTERFUND 
RECEIVABLES 

$247,239 
248,222 

INTERFUND 
PAYABLES 

$248,222 
247 ,239 

$495,461 $495,461 

TRAN SFERS 
IN 

$307,882 
15 ,000 

TRAN SFERS 
OUT 

$ 15,000 
307 ,882 

$322,882 $322,882 

Beer and Tobacco Taxes due from the State of 

Louisiana 
Maintenance Fees due from Louisiana Department 

of Transportation & Development 
Sales Taxes Due from Livingston Parish School Board 
Video Poker Fees Due from State of Louisiana , 

O ffice of Treasurer 

18 

6,773 

4 , 
44 , 

236 
752 

6,086 

$ 61,847 
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NOTES TO THE FINAN CIA L STA TEM ENTS (CONT INUED 

December 31, 1995 

(5) Changes in General Fixed Assets - 

A summary of changes in general fixed assets follows: 

BALANCE BALANCE 
JANUARY i , DECEMBER 31 

Land 
Land Improvements 
Buildings 
Equipment 
Furniture and 

Fixtures 
Recreational 

Equipment 

Total 

1995 ADDITIONS DELETIONS 

$ 58,274 $ 33,000 $ 
15,675 

1995 

$ 91,274 
15 ,675 

272,470 
475,458 

57 ,557 

83,656 

$996,090 

184 ,970 
407 ,183 

87 ,500 
82 ,069 13,794 

57 ,557 

75,341 8,315 

$799,000 $210,884 $ 13,794 

A summ ary of proprietary fund type property , plant and equipment at 
December 31, 1995, follows : 

Land 
Gas Sy stem 
W ater Sy stem 
Sewer Sy stem 
Buildings 
Machinery and Equipment 
Construction in Progress 

Total 

Less : Accumulated Depreciation 

Net 

$ 37 014 
2 ,677 839 
1 ,657 319 
3 ,046 840 

153 688 
589 754 
46,418 

$ 8,208,872 

(3.543,392) 

$ 4,665,480 

(6) Restricted Assets - Proprietary Fund Type - 

Restricted assets were applicable to the following at Decemb er 31 
1995 : 

Bond Interest and Redemption Accounts 
Bond Reserve Accounts 
Bond Contingency Accounts 
Meter Deposit Accounts 
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Town o f W alker 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED 

December 31 . 1995 

(7) Changes in Long-Term Debt 

following is a summ ary 
year ended December 31 

of bond transactions of the Town for 
1995 

GENERA L CERTIFICATE 
OBLIGATION OF REVENUE 

BONDS INDEBTEDNESS BONDS TOTAL 

Balances at 
January i, 1995 $ 4,000 $ 205,000 $1,071,106 $1,280,106 

Additions - 
Principal Reductions (2,000) (50,000) (20.698) (72.698) 

General Obligation Bonds 

$ 155,000 $1,050,408 $1,207,408 

$27,000, 1966 Public Improvement serial bonds due 
in annual installments o f principal and semi-annual 
in stallm ents o f in tere st through April i , 1996 ; 
interest on $26,000 at 5.0% and on $1,000 at 4.5%. $ 1,000 

$27,000, 1966 Public Improvement serial bonds due 
in annual installments of principal and sem i-annual 
installments of interest through April i , 1996 ; 
interest on $26,000 at 5.0% and on $1,000 at 4.5%. 1,000 

$ 2,000 

A comb ined schedule of the outstanding 1966 Series bonds and 
the interest and principal requirements by dates is as follows: 

DUE DA TE 

April i, 1996 

PRINC IPA L 

$ 2,000 

INTEREST 

$ 45 

TOTA L 

$ 2,045 

Total General Obligation 
Bonds $ 2,000 $ 45 $ 2,045 
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The 1966 bond resolution provides that there shall be levied in 
each year that the above bonds are outstanding and unpaid , a 
tax on all taxable property in the Town of Walker , sufficient 
to pay the interest and principal on the bonds as each shall 
become due . 

Certificates of Indebtedness 

$250,000 Certificate of Indebtedness, Series 1993 
due in annual installments of principal and semi- 
annual installments of interest through Decemb er I, 
1998; interest on $45,000 at 5.75%, on $i00,000 at 
5.25%, and on $105,000 at 5.50%. $155,000 

A schedule o f the outstanding 1993 Series Certificates of In - 
debtedness and the interest and principal requirements by dates 
is as follows : 

DUE DATE 

June i , 1996 
Decemb er 31, 1996 

June i , 1997 
Decemb er 31 , 1997 

June i, 1998 
Decemb er 31, 1998 

PRINCIPA L INTEREST TOTA L 

50 .000 

50 ,000 

55,000 

$155,000 

$ 4,069 
4 ,069 

2 ,888 
2 ,888 

1,513 
1,513 

$16,940 

$ 4,069 
54 ,069 

2 , 
52 , 

888 
888 

1,513 
56 ,513 

$171,940 

The Series 1993 Certificates of Indebtedness resolution pro- 
vides that the Certificates shall be secured by and payable in 
principal and interest exclusively by an irrevocable pledge and 
dedication of the excess of annual revenues of the Town of 
W alker from its General Fund and Other Operating Funds for the 
years 1993 and thereafter above the statutory , necessary and 
usual charges of the Town in each of the years the Certificates 
are outstanding . The excess revenues thus pledged shall be set 
aside monthly in a separate fund to be designated the Series 
1993 Sinking Fund hereinafter authorized to be created . Monies 
in the Series 1993 Sinking Fund shall be expended solely for 
the paym ent of principal of and interest on the Certificates . 
Such monthly deposits of excess revenues of the Town from its 
General Fund and Other Operating Funds shall continue to be 
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December 31, 1995 

made in each of the years 1993 and thereafter , as necessary to 
pay principal of and interest on the Certificates as the same 
fall due . The excess revenues of the Town from its General 
Fund and Other Operating Funds not required to be deposited in 
the Series 1993 Sinking Fund m ay be appropriated and used by 
the Issuer for any lawful purpose of the Town . At December 31 
1995, the Town had established a separate checking account 
which had a balance of $11,923 at December 31, 1995. 

Revenue Bonds 

$620,000, 1977 Water, Gas and Sewer serial bonds 
due in annual installments of principal and semi- 
annual installments of interest through June i, 
2018; interest is at 5.0% $ 487,000 

$600,000, 1985 Waterworks Revenue Bond due in 
annual installments of principal and interest of 
of $44,358 through October 8, 2026; interest is 
at 6.875% 563,408 

$1,050,408 

A schedule of the outstanding 1977 Series bonds and the inter- 
est and principal requirements by dates is as follows: 

DUE DATE 

June i, 1996 
Decemb er i, 1996 

June i, 1997 
Decemb er I , 1997 

June i, 1998 
Decemb er i, 1998 

June i, 1999 
December i, 1999 

June i, 2000 
December i, 2000 

June i , 200 1 
December i, 2001 

PR INCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL 

12,000 $ 

12,000 

13 ,000 

14 ,000 

14 ,000 

15 ,000 

(CONTINUED) 
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12,175 $ 
11,875 

11,875 
11 .575 

11 ,575 
11,250 

ii, 
i0 , 

I0 , 
i0, 

i0 , 
i0 , 

250 
900 

900 
550 

550 
175 

24 , 
ii, 

23, 
Ii , 

175 
875 

875 
575 

24 ,575 
11.250 

25 , 
I0 , 

250 
900 

24 ,900 
10,550 

25 ,550 
10,175 
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June 1 2002 
December i, 2002 

June 1 2003 
Decemb er i, 2003 

June 1 2004 
December i, 2004 

June 1 2005 
Decemb er i . 2005 

June 1 2006 
Decemb er I, 2006 

June 1 2007 
Decemb er i , 2007 

June I, 2008 
Decemb er i, 2008 

June 1 2009 
December i, 2009 

June i, 2010 
Decemb er i, 2010 

June i, 2011 
Decemb er i, 2011 

June i, 2012 
December i, 2012 

June i, 2013 
December I , 2013 

June i, 2014 
Decemb er i, 2014 

June i , 2015 
Decemb er i, 2015 

June i , 2016 
Decemb er i, 2016 

December 31, 1995 

16,000 

17,000 

17 ,000 

18,000 

19 ,000 

20,000 

21 000 

22 ,000 

23 000 

25 000 

26 ,000 

27 000 

28 000 

30 000 

31 000 

(CONTINUED] 
23 

i0,175 
9 ,775 

9 ,775 
9 ,350 

9 ,350 
8 ,925 

8,925 
8 ,475 

8 ,475 
8,000 

8 ,000 
7 ,500 

7 ,500 
6 ,975 

6 ,975 
6,425 

6 ,425 
5 ,850 

5 ,850 
5 ,225 

5 ,225 
4 ,575 

4 ,575 
3,900 

3,900 
3,200 

3 ,200 
2 ,450 

2 ,450 
1 .675 

26, 
9 , 

26, 
9 , 

26, 
8, 

26, 
8, 

27 , 
8, 

28 , 
7 , 

28, 
6, 

28, 
6 , 

29, 
5 , 

30 , 
5 , 

31, 
4 , 

175 
775 

775 
350 

350 
925 

925 
475 

475 
000 

000 
500 

500 
975 

975 
425 

425 
850 

850 
225 

225 
575 

31,575 
3,900 

31,900 
3,200 

33 ,200 
2,450 

33,450 
1,675 
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June i, 2017 
December i, 2017 

December 31, 1995 

June i, 2018 

Total 1977 Series 

PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL 

33,000 

34 ,000 

$ 487,000 

1 ,675 
850 

850 

$ 331,125 

34 ,675 
850 

34,850 

$ 818,125 

A schedule of the outstanding 1985 Series bonds and the inter 
est and principal requirements by dates is as follows : 

October 
October 
October 
October 
October 
October 
October 
Octob er 
October 
October 
October 
October 
October 
October 
October 
October 
October 
October 
October 
October 
October 
October 
October 
October 
October 
October 

1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 

PRINC IPA L INTEREST TOTA L 

5 
6 
6 
6 
7 
7 
8 
8 
9 

i0 
i0 
ii 
12 , 
13 , 
14 , 
15 , 
16 , 
17 , 
18 , 
19 , 
21, 
22 , 
24 , 
25 , 
27 , 
29 . 

(CONTINUED) 
24 

38 , 
38, 
37 , 
37 , 
37 , 
36, 
35 , 
35 
34 
34 
33 
32 
31 
31 
30 
29 
28 
26 
25 
24 
23 
21 
2O 
18 
16 
14 
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October 
October 
October 
October 
October 

8 , 2022 
8, 2023 
8, 2024 
8, 2025 
8, 2026 

December 31, 1995 

31 ,681 
33,859 
36,187 
38,675 
43,986 

12 ,677 
10,499 
8,171 
5,683 
3,024 

44 ,358 
44 ,358 
44,358 
44 ,358 
47,010 

Total 1985 Series $ 563,408 $ 814,342 $1,377,750 

Total Revenue Bonds $1,050,408 $i,145,467 $2,195,875 

The Series 1977 Bond Indenture provides that all revenues of 
the Enterprise Fund are pledged for the purposes and in the 
priority order following : 

a . Reasonable and necessary expenses of maintaining and 
operating the sy stem . 

b . Payments into the Interest and Redemption Fund of the 
amount required to pay m aturing bonds and interest , such 
payments , to be m ade in equal monthly installments . 

c 

d 

Payments into the Interest and Redemption Reserve Fund of 
5% of the amount paid into the Interest and Redemption Fund 
each year in accordance with the preceding paragraph until 
the fund reaches an am ount equal to the maximum future 
sinking fund year 's aggregate principal and interest re- 
quirements ($36,350) of the bonds. If the amount in the 
Reserve Account ever exceeds the am ount required to be 
therein , such excess shall be deemed held in the current 
requirements portion of the Interest and Redemption Fund 
and applied to currently maturing principal and interest 

Payments into the Depreciation , Replacement and Extension 
Fund of $1,824 annually in equal monthly installments of 
$152 until there is in said fund the sum of $72,960. "Upon 
retirement of the prior revenue bonds all money then in the 
Contingencies and Improvement Fund established by the prior 
revenue bond resolution (to the extent that such money is 
not used for the retirement of prior revenue bonds) shall 
be paid into the Depreciation , Replacement, and Extension 
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December 31, 1995 

Fund". The monies in the Depreciation , Replacement and 
Extension Fund shall be used or reserved for the making of 
extraordinary repairs or replacements to the combined sys- 
tem which are necessary to keep the comb ined system in 
operating condition and for the making of which money is 
not available as an expense of operation and m aintenance or 
from the Contingencies and Improvement Fund created by the 
prior revenue bond resolution , but prior to the retirement 
of the prior revenue bonds , priority shall be given to 
payments required for the sewer system . Money in the De- 
preciation , Replacement and Extension Fund in excess of 
$72,960 may also be used by the Town for the payment of the 
cost of improvements or extensions to the comb ined system 
including the payment of junior lien obligations issued for 
such purpose as to principal , interest , and reserve re - 
quirements . 

e . A ll revenues not required for the above payments shall be 
regarded as surplus and may be used for any lawful corpo- 
rate purpo ses . 

The Series 1985 Bond Indenture prov ides that all revenues de - 
rived from the operation of the system shall be collected in a 
separate and special b ank account and said fund shall be estab 
fished , maintained and adm inistered in the following order of 
priority and for the follow ing express purpo ses : 

a . Reasonable and necessary expenses of maintaining and 
operating the system . 

b . Paym ents into a fund entitled Waterworks System Revenue 
Bond and Interest Sinking Fund , sufficient amounts to pay 
fully the principal and interest on said Bond , as they 
become due and payable , one-twelfth of such payment 
($3,697) is to be deposited in said account beginning on 
the first day of the month follow ing delivery of the 1985 
Bond . 

c 

d 

Paym ents into a fund entitled Waterworks System Revenue 
Bond Reserve Fund , on or before the 20th day of each month 
beginning no later than the first full month in which the 
sy stem becomes revenue producing , an amount equal to 5% of 
the sum required each month into the Sinking Fund , b ~ 
above , until such fund equals the highest annual debt 
service ($44,358). 

Payments to a fund entitled Depreciation and Contingency 
Fund commencing on the 20th day of the first full month 
after the System becomes revenue producing , and then 
monthly thereafter, the sum of $408. 
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All moneys in the Depreciation and Contingency Fund may be 
drawn on and used by the Town  for the purpose of paying the 
cost of unusual or extraordinary maintenance , repairB , replace- 
ments and extensions ; and the costs o f improvements to the 
System which will either enhance its revenue-producing capacity 
or provide a higher degree of service . In the event the av~il- 
able balances in the Sinking Fund and/or Reserve Fund shall at 
any principal or interest payment date be insufficient to p~y 
the next installment or principal and/or interest and to main- 
tain the required debt service , reserve funds on deposit in the 
Depreciation and Contingency Fund shall be transferred in such 
amounts as are necessary to eliminate the deficiencies , respec- 
tively , in the Sinking Fund and the Reserve Fund . 

The balances required in the Interest and Redemption Funds , the 
Interest and Redemption Reserve Funds, the Depreciation , Re- 
placement , and Extension Fund , and the Contingency and Improve- 
ment Fund from a strict interpretation of the Bond Resolutions, 
as compared to the actual balances are re flected in the follow - 
ing : 

Required Balance 
Actual Balance 

Exce ss 

SERIES SER IES 
1977 1985 
BONDS BONDS TOTA L_~_ 

5 9,029 
17 ,545 

5 7,393 
79,376 

$16,422 
96.921 

5 8,516 $71,983 $80,499 

INTEREST AN D REDEM PT ION RESERVE FUNDS 

Required Balance 
Actual Balance 

Exce ss 

27 

SERIES SER IES 
1977 1985 
BON DS BONDS TOTA L_ ~__ 

536,350 
65,338 

519,485 
26,811 

$55,835 
92,14~  

$28,988 5 7,326 $36,314 
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Required Balance 
Actual Balance 

Ex ce ss 

SERIES 
1977 
BONDS 

$30,552 
43,100 

SERIES 
1985 
BONDS 

$ $30,552 
43,100 

$12,548 $ $12,548 

CONT INGENCY AN D IM PROVEMENT FUND 

Required Balance 
Actual Balance 

Excess 

SER IE S SERIES 
1977 1985 
BONDS BONDS TOTALS 

$ $44,064 
51,662 

$44,064 
51,6~2 

$ 7,598 $ 7,598 

There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained 
in the various bond indentures . The Town is in compliance 
w ith all material lim itations and restrictions . 

B . The following is a summary of the Notes Payable transactions 
for the Town for the year ended December 31, 1995. 

Notes Payable at January i, 1995 
Increase in Notes Payable 
Retirement of Notes Payable - Current Year 

Notes Payable at December 31, 1995 

General Obligation Under Note Payable 

$ 
21 ,000 

(2,780) 

$ 18,220 

The Town , on June 29 , 1995, entered into a note payable with an 
individual for the purchase of a certain parcel of land , con- 
taining 5.25 acres , together with all buildings and improve- 
ments thereon . The note payable requires no down payment and 
is payable in 42 equal monthly installments of $546, including 
interest at 5.00% per annum . The note payable indebtedness at 
December 31, 1995 was $18,220. 
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A schedule of the outstanding note payable principal and inter- 
est requirements at Decemb er 31, 1995, is as follows : 

Y EAR EN DED 
DECEM BER 31 

1996 
1997 
1998 

PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL 

5 5,773 
6,068 
6 ,379 

780 5 6,553 
485 
174 

6 ,553 
6 ,553 

Total General 
Obligation 
Under Note 
Payable $18,220 $ 1,439 519,659 

The following is a summ ary of the obligation under capital 
lease transactions of the Town's Enterprise Fund for the year 
ended December 31, 1995. 

Obligation Under Capital 
Lease at January i, 1995 

Increase in Cap ital Lease 
Ob ligation 

Capital Lease Retirement 

5 - 

60 ,920 

Current Year (6,428) 
Obligation Under Capital Lease 

at Decemb er 31, 1995 554,492 

Obligation Under Capital Lease - Enterprise Fund 

The Town's Enterprise Fund on July 14 , 1995, entered into a 
Lease Purchase Agreement with Crawler Supply Co ., Inc . for the 
purchase of an Excavator (Model 9030). After the initial pay- 
ment of 51,186 at the inception date, the Town makes payments 
on the capital lease indebtedness in fifty-nine (59) monthly 
installments of 51,186, including interest at 6.50% per annum . 
The capital lease indebtedness at Decemb er 31, 1995 was 
$54,492. 

A schedule of the outstanding lease principal and interest 
requirements at December 31, 1995, is as follow s : 
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Y EAR ENDED 
DECEMBER 31 

December 31, 1995 

1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 

pRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL 

510,064 
11,683 
12,465 
13,300 
6 .980 

$ 2,977 
2 ,544 
1 ,761 

927 
133 

Total 
Obligation 
Under Capital 
Lease 554,492 $ 8,342 562,834 

8) Amortization of the Cost of Issuance of Revenue Bonds 

The cost of issuance of the 1985 Revenue Bonds of $11,925 is 
being amortized over the life of the bonds . The unamortized 
balance at December 31, 1995, was $9,482. 

(9) Meter Deposits - 

Meter deposits are paid by customers upon application for utility 
services and are returnable to them upon termination of service . 
Receipts from meter deposits are deposited in a Meter Deposit Ac- 
count and refunds of deposits on termination of service are made 
from the same account . 

At December 31, 1995 Meter Deposits amounted to 5174,147, while 
the balance of the meter deposit cash accounts totaled $15,388. 

(i0) Retirement Commitments - 

Full-time police employees of the Town of Walker participate in 
the Municipal Police Employees Retirement System ("Police Sys- 
tem"), a multiple-employer public employee retirement system . 
The payroll for employees covered by the Police System for the 
year ended Decemb er 31, 1995 was 584,604; the Town 's total pay- 
roll was 5670,253. 

All Town police employees who participate in the plan shall be 
eligible for retirement if he has 20 years or more of creditable 
service and is at least age 50, or 12 years or more of creditable 
service and is at least age 55 . Retirement benefits are equal to 
3 1/3 percent of average final compensation multiplied by the 
numb er of years of creditable service and is payable monthly for 
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Decemb er 31, 1995 

life . Average final compensation is the average annual earned 
compensation of an employee for any period of thirty -six succes- 
sive or joined months of service during which the earned compen- 
sation was the highest . Benefits are not considered fully vested 
until the employee has attained both the age and the years of 
service requirements which entitle them to regular retirement 
benefits . The Police System also provides death and disability 
benefits . Benefits are established by state statute . 

Covered employees are required by State Statute to contribute 
7 .50% o f their salary to the plan . The Town is required by the 
same statute to contribute the remaining amounts necessary to pay 
benefits when due . The contribution requirement for the year 
ended December 31, 1995 was $13,959, which consisted of $7,614 
from the Town and $6,345 from employees; these contributions 
represented 9 .00% and 7 .50% of covered payroll , respectively . 

The pension benefit obligation at June 30, 1995 of the Police 
Sy stem as a whole , determ ined through an actuarial valuation 
performed as of that date, was $736.8 million . The Police Sys- 
tem 's net assets available for benefits on that date (valued at 
market) were $766.3 million, resulting in an over-funded pension 
benefit obligation of $29 .5 million . The Town 's December 31, 
1995 contribution represented .05% of the total contribution 
required of all participating entities . 

Ten -year historical trend in form ation show ing the Police Sy stem 's 
progress in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when 
due is presented in the System 's June 30 , 1995 comprehensive 
annual financial report . 

A ll employees of the Town are also memb ers of the Social Security 
Sy stem . 

(ii) Retirement Benefits - 

The Town adopted a nonqualified retirement plan in 1992 . Employ - 
ees are eligible to participate upon completion of their six 
month of employm ent and must be employed full time . The employee 
must contribute a minimal amount ($25.00) monthly and the Town 
will contribute 6% of the regular gross pay on the employee 's 
behalf . The monies contributed are used to make payments on 
annuity contracts for the benefit of the employee . On October i, 
1993, the nonqualified retirement plan was terminated and a qual- 
ified retirement plan was adopted . The qualified retirement has 
the sam e contribution term s as the unqualified retirement plan . 
The Town 's contributions for the plan amounted to $21,333 for the 
year ended December 31, 1995. 
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(12) Litigation - 

December 31, 1995 

There are several pending lawsuits in which the Town is involved . 
The Town 's legal counsel and m anagement estimate that the poten - 
tial claims against the Town not covered by insurance resulting 
from such litigation would not materially affect the financial 
statements of the Town . 

(13) Cash and Cash Equivalents - 

The Town maintains cash , certificates of deposit, and investment 
pools available for use by the Town . 

Deposits - At year-end the carrying amount of the Town 's deposits 
was $791,521, and the bank balance was $812,808. The entire bank 
balance was covered by federal deposit insurance and/or pledged 
securities . 

Statutes require collateral pledged ~or pool deposits to b e held 
in the Town 's name by the trust department of a bank other than 
the pledging bank ; however , during the year the Town permitted 
collateral on the deposits to be held in the Town 's name by the 
pledging b ank 's tru st departm ent . 

Investments - The Town is authorized to invest in obligations of 
the U ~ S ~ Treasury , agencies , and instrumentalities, commercial 
paper rated A -I by Standard and Poor 's Corporation or P-I by 
Moody 's Commercial Paper Record , banks' acceptances , repurchase 
agreements , and the State Treasurer 's investment pool . The 
Town 's investments are categorized below to give an indication of 
the level of risk assumed by the Town at year end . Category 1 
includes deposits or investments that are insured or registered 
or for which the securities are held by the Town or its agent in 
the Town 's nam e . Category 2 includes uninsured and unregistered 
investments for which the securities are held by the broker 's or 
dealer 's trust department or agent in the Town 's name . Category 
3 includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the 
securities are held by the broker or dealer, or by its trust 
department or agent but not in the Town 's name . 
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CA TEGORY 
1 2 3 

CONFIRM ED MARKET CARRY ING 
BALAN CE VALUE VA LUE 

Cash and Cash 
Equivalents : 
Operating 
Accounts $i00,000 $114,354 $ $ 214,354 $ 214,354 $ 193,573 

Interest 
Bearing 
A ccounts 

Petty Cash 
110 ,200 487 ,702 597 ,902 

552 
597 ,902 

552 
597,396 

552 

Total Cash 
and Cash 
Equivalents $210,200 $602,056 $ 552 $ 812,808 $ 812,808 $ 791,521 

Investm en ts Not 

Subject to Cate- 
gorization : 
Mutual Funds - 
U .S . Govern - 
m ent Secu rities 

Total 
Inve stm en ts 

Total Cash 
and Invest- 
ments 

$i,152,880 $1,152,880 $1,152,880 

$1,152,880 $1,152,880 $1,152,880 

$1,965,688 $1,965,688 $1,944,401 

Included in the accompanying Balance Sheets under the captions 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Investments , at Cost 
Restricted A ssets : 

Cash and Investments , at Cost 
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492 ,301 
152,880 

299 ,220 
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Town of Walker 

December 31, 1995 

(14) Excess Expenditures over Appropriations - 

During 1995, the Town of Walker had actual expendit
ures over budgeted expenditur

es in the following areas of the General Fund 

Health 

Public Safety 

Parks and Recreation 

Debt Service 

VA RIAN CE 
UNFAVORABLE A S % 

BUDGET A CTUAL VA RIAN CE OF BUDGET 

$149,230 

$289,175 

$ 28,325 

$ 62,902 

$158,656 

$416,055 

$ 60,677 

$ 66,641 

(15) Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts - 

$ (9, 

$(126, 

$ (32, 

$ (3, 

426) 

88O) 

352) 

739) 

6.3% 

43.9% 

114 .2% 

5 .9% 

A t December 31, 1995 and 1994
, the allowance for uncollectible 

accounts receivable in the Enterprise Fund is $55
, 000 and $48

, 970, respectively . 
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Town of Walker 
GENERA L FUND 

December 31. 1995 and 1994 

A SSETS 

Cash in Banks : 
Operating Account 
Parks and Recreation Account 
Streets, Lighting . and Hard Surfacing 

Account 

Inventory - Street Materials 
Ad Valorem Taxes Receivable . Net of 

A llow ance for Uncollectib le Accounts 
of $5,539 and $5,194 

Due from Other Funds 
Due from Other Governm en ts 
Franchise Taxes Receivable 
Miscellaneous Receivable 

Total A ssets 

LIA B ILITIES AN D FUND BA LAN CE 

Liabilities : 
Accounts Payable : 

Operating 
Parks and Recreation 
Streets . Lighting , and Hard Surfacing 

Pay roll Taxes Payable 
Due to Other Funds 
Deferred Revenue 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balance : 
Re se rved for Inven tory 
Reserved for Encumbrances 
Unreserved - Undesignated 

Total Fund Balance 

Exhibit F-I 

$ 24 
Ii 

710 $ 
022 

4 ,201 

$ 39,933 

19 ,110 
247 ,239 
61,847 
43 ,762 
7 ,113 

9 ,571 
8 ,425 

180 

$ 18,176 

2 ,334 

7 ,689 
139 ,273 
88 ,065 
42,098 
3,998 

$ 419,004 $ 301,633 

$ 25,317 
8 ,362 

12 ,928 

$ 18,030 

4 ,681 

$ 46,607 $ 22,711 

2 ,937 
248 ,222 
25.000 

2 ,937 
254 ,960 

$ 322,766 $ 280,608 

$ 
18 .689 
77 .549 

$ 2,334 

18,691 

$ 96,238 $ 21,025 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $ 419,004 $ 301,633 

See auditor 's report 
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Exhibit F-2 

For the Year Ended Decemb er 31, 1995 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31

, 1994 

Revenues : 
Taxes 
Licenses and Permits 
Fines and Forfeitures 
Sanitation Service Fees 
Parks and Recreation 
Miscellaneous 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures : 
General Governm en t 
Public Safety 
Highway and Streets 
Health 
Parks and Recreation 
Debt Service 

$ 645,700 
127 ,000 
145,000 
99 ,000 
20 ,000 
72 .000 

51,108,700 

$ 151,070 
289 ,175 
472 ,305 
149 ,230 
28 ,325 
62 ,902 

$ 614,024 
126,907 
161,321 
97 ,567 
19 ,598 
27 ,215 

51,046,632 

$ 148,256 
416,055 
435,016 
158 ,656 
60 ,677 
66 ,641 

VARIANCE - 
FAVORABLE 1994 
(UNFAVORABLE) ACTUAL 

$ (31,676) 
(93) 

16 ,321 
(1,433) 

(402) 
(44,785) 

$ (62,068) 

$ 2,814 
(126,880) 
37 ,289 
(9,426) 

(32,352) 
(3,739) 

$ 555,512 
106,828 
130,987 
94 ,038 
19 ,495 

150,393 

51,057,253 

$ 149,410 
298,857 
527 ,327 
102 ,662 
100 ,734 
60 ,221 

Total Expenditures 51,153,007 51,285,301 5(132,294) 51,239,211 

Deficiency of Revenues 
over Expenditures $ (44,307) $ (238,669) 5(194,362) $ (181,958) 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Proceeds from Notes Payable 21,000 
Operating Transfers In 119 ,000 307,882 
Operating Transfers Out (25.000) (15.000) 

Excess o f Rev enues 

Fund Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance at End 
o f Year 

See auditor 's report 

21 ,000 
188 ,882 
i0,000 

49,693 $ 75,213 $ 25,520 

184 ,686 

$ 2,728 

18,297 

70,718 $ 96,238 $ 25,520 $ 21,025 
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ES COM PA RED TO 

Exhibit F-3 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1995 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31

, 1994 

Taxe s : 
Ad Valorem Taxes 
Alcoholic Beverage 

Taxes 
Franchise Taxes 
Sales and Use Taxes 
Tobacco Taxes 
Video Poker Taxes 

Licenses and Perm its : 
Occupational Licenses 
Insurance Licenses 
Building Perm its 

1995 
VAR IANCE - 
FAVORABLE 1994 
(UNFAVORABLE~ ACTQAL 

18,000 $ 24,207 $ 6,207 $ 19.162 

7 ,700 
170 ,000 
400,000 
20,000 
30 .000 

7 ,988 
146,114 
389 ,119 
18 ,966 
27 ,630 

288 
(23,886) 
(10,881) 
(1,034) 
(2,370) 

4 ,842 
142 ,348 
347 ,564 
18 ,972 
22 ,624 

$ 645,700 $ 614,024 $ (31,676) $ 555,512 

$ 40 ,000 
65,000 
22 ,000 

$ 127,000 

$ 38,187 
63,741 
24 ,979 

$ 126,907 

$ (1,813) 
(1,259) 
2 ,979 

$ 32,658 
58,761 
15 ,409 

(93) $ 106,828 

Fines and Forfeitures $ 145,000 $ 161,321 $ 16,321 $ 130,987 

Sanitation Service Fees $ 99,000 $ 97,567 $ (1,433) $ 94,038 

Parks and Recreation : 
Registration Fees $ 20,000 $ 19,598 $ (402) $ 19,495 

Miscellaneous : 
Federal G rants 
State Grants 
M iscellaneous 
Zoning Fees 
Road Maintenance Fees 

See auditor 's report . 

27,800 $ 
25,000 
11,200 

2 ,367 

16 .375 

72,000 $ 27,215 

$ (25,433) 
(25,000) 
5,175 

473 

$ (44,785) 

$ 36,572 
75 ,000 
29 ,823 

525 
8,473 

$ 150,393 

$1,108,700 $1,046,632 $ (62,068) $1,057,253 
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Town of W alker 
GENERA L FUND 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET ~GAA P BASIS 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1995, 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 1994 

1995 

General Government : 
Salaries 
Payroll Taxes and 

Employee Benefits 
Aldermen Per Diem 
Capital Outlay 
Insurance 
Laundry and Uniform s 
Legal and Professional 

Fee s 
Memb ership Fees , 

Conventions, and 
Educational Training 

Miscellaneous 
Printing , Postage , and 

O ffice Supplies 
Repairs and Maintenance 
Tax Roll Preparation 
Utilities and Telephone 

VARIANCE - 
FAVORA BLE 1994 
(UNFAVORABLE) ACTUAL 

49,000 $ 51,784 $ (2,g84) $ 49,~68 

5,250 
6,000 
3,500 

38,500 
750 

5,622 
12 ,000 
3,248 

24 ,963 
886 

(6 

13 

372 
000 
252 
537 
136 

4 ,375 
12,000 
15,253 
20,518 
1,219 

11,820 11,847 (27) 13,241 

2 ,300 
7 ,250 

8 ,700 
14 ,100 
1 ,500 
2 ,400 

1 ,921 
9 ,733 

9 ,684 
12 .100 
1 ,688 
2 ,780 

379 
(2,483) 

(984) 
2 ,000 
(188) 
(380) 

1 ,636 
9 ,576 

7 ,805 
12 ,467 
1 ,527 

625 

Total General 
Government $ 151,070 $ 148,256 $ 2,814 $ 149,410 

Public Safety (Police): 
Salaries 
Pay roll Taxes and 

Emp loyee Bene fits 
Retirement 
Anim al Control 
Group Insurance 
Capital Outlay 
Equipment Repair and 

M ain ten ance 
In surance 
Laundry and Uniforms 
Legal and Professional 

Fee s 
Magistrate Fees 
Miscellaneous 

$ 141,150 $ 145,395 $ (4,245) 

9 
27 
5 

650 
250 
500 

6 400 
1 000 
6 210 

10 , 
34 , 
5, 

204 
112 
475 

8 ,194 
4 ,200 
6,047 

(CONTINUED) 
38 

(3 
1 

(105 

284 
623 
583 
791 
807 

(554) 
(6,862) 

25 

(1,794) 
(3,200) 

163 

4 , 
21 , 
5 , 

351 
512 
487 

6,990 
4 ,200 
5.145 
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GENERA L FUND 

Exhibit F-4 
(Continued) 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1995 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 1994 

Small Tools and Supplies 4,500 4,642 
Utilities and Telephone 2 ,400 2,417 
Vehicle Expenses 20 ,000 21,748 

VARIAN CE - 
FAVORABLE 1994 
(UNFAVORABLE) ACTUAL 

(142) 
(17) 

(!,748) 

3,369 
2 ,273 

22 ,748 

Total Public 
Safety $ 289,175 $ 416,055 $(126,880) $ 298,857 

Highways and Streets 
(Streets, Lighting and 
Hard Surfacing): 

Salaries 
Payroll Taxes and 

Employee Benefits 
G roup In surance 
Ditch Cleaning and 

Casual Labor 
Electricity 
Cap ital Outlay 
Equipment Gas , Oil , 

and Repairs 
Equipment Rental 
In su rance 
Miscellaneous 
Professional Expense 
Street Materials 
Street Overlay 
Street Signs 
Supplies 
Uniforms 

$ i00,000 $ 101,916 $ (1,916) $ 117,343 

15,750 
17 ,500 

1, 
17 , 
76 , 

000 
i00 
000 

52,700 
7 ,500 

11 ,700 
3 ,055 
1,200 

20 ,000 
130,000 

6,500 
9 ,800 

L 2 ,500 

16 , 
15 , 

178 
752 

965 
23 ,255 
20 ,123 

53,914 
7 ,618 

14 ,362 
2 ,070 
1,200 

32 ,700 
124 ,801 

6 ,053 
11,566 
2 ,543 

(428) 
1 748 

35 
(6 155) 
55 877 

214) 
118) 
662) 
985 

(12,700) 
5,199 

447 
(1,766) 

(43) 

17,672 
24 ,485 

2 ,969 
25 ,886 
19 ,698 

41,517 
435 

13,567 
2,162 
1,200 

20,115 
218,933 
12,796 
5 ,507 

_ , 3 ,042 

Total Highways 
and Streets $ 472,305 $ 435,016 $ 37 289 $ 527,327 

Health : 
Sanitation : 

Salaries 
Payroll Taxes and 

Employee Benefits 
Capital Outlay 
Group In surance 
Dum p Fees 
Service Fees 

35,841 $ 159 $ 29,282 

3,104 
32 ,581 
5,333 

25 ,296 
30 ,864 

(CONTINUED) 
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396 
(81 
167 
296 
864 

2,624 

605 
20 ,925 
28,332 


